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{An Enterprise of Gowernment of the People’s Republic of Bangledesh)

Coal Power Generation Emhpiﬁ"ﬂﬁlgiaﬁesh Limited (CPGCBL)

Memo No: 27.32.0000.002.06.004.14.0071 Date: 27 November 2024

NOTICE OF THE 13™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 13th Annual General Meeting (AGM) of Coal Power
Generation Company Bangladesh Limited (CPGCBL) will be held on Monday, 23 December
2024 at 6:00 p.m. at Bijoy Hall, Bidyut Bhaban [level-14], 1 Abdul Gani Road, Dhaka-1000, to
transact the following businesses:

AGENDA

1. ToReceive, Consider, and Adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for
the year ended on 30 June 2024, and the Report of the Auditor and Directors’ Report
thereon for the said year.

2. Toelect/re-elect Directors of the company.

3. Toapprove the appointment of statutory auditors of the company for the FY 2024-25
and fix their remuneration.

By the Order of the Board,

(Kazi Md. Miraj Hossain ACS, CGIA)

Company Secretary

Coal Power Generation Company Bangladesh Limited (CPGCBL)
Cell: 01332544800

e-mail: miraj.cpgcbl@gmail.com

NOTE:

A Shareholder entitled to attend and vote at the AGM may appoint any person as a proxy to
attend and vote. The proxy form, dully filled out, signed, and stamped must be sent through
email to miraj.cpgcbl@gmail.com no later than 48 hours before the commencement of the
AGM.

———— wrwrwrcpoeblgov b
o WS (P-4, 10 TR e T ATt EEIbe e, FE-pah, (0 47 08 S9553rE S , TIE: 5 08 pafraok)
Unigque Heights. [Level-17), 117, Kazi Maznd islam Avenue, Edeton Garden, Dhaka-1117, (Prone-:B8 02 222228528, Fax -=8E8 02 934E30E)
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Farzana Mamtaz
Secretary
Power Division

Message

Itis with great pleasure that | extend my heartfelt felicitations to Coal Power Generation
Company Bangladesh Limited (CPGCBL) on the occasion of its 13th Annual General
Meeting (AGM) and the publication of its Annual Report for the fiscal year 2023-24.

The ongoing progress and achievements in Bangladesh's power sector are a testament
to the Interim Government's unwavering commitment to transparency, accountability,
and sustainable growth. The Government has prioritized the exploration and
development of various energy sources, including coal, renewable energy, LNG, and
nuclear power, to meet the nation's growing energy demands.

In line with the Government's strategic objectives, (PGCBL has successfully
implemented the Matarbari 2x600 MW Ultra Super Critical Coal-Fired Power Plant
(CFPP). This flagship project commenced commercial operations in December 2023,
marking a significant achievement in the country’s energy landscape. Additionally,
CPLCBL is actively pursuing the development of several renewable energy-based
projects, which will play a pivotal role in meeting Bangladesh's renewable energy
commitments and enhancing energy security.

On the eve of the 13th AGM, besides my best wishes and appreciation, | would like to
remind all the employees of the CPGCEL of their immense responsibilities of being the
country's coal-fired power plant to become a role model for other coal-based power
companies in this region. | am confident that CPGCEL will continue to exceed
stakeholder expectations and set new benchmarks of excellence in the power sector. |
expect and hope that the CPGCBL will set new standards of excellence in performance
and this AGM will be one of such indicators.

ATHHTY R

Farzana Mamtaz

—  _ CPGCBL WOl e S
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It is my privilege to welcome you all to the 13th Annual General Meeting of Coal
Power Generation Company Ltd. (CPGCBL). The Annual Report containing the
Director's Report which will give you a great impression on our future endeavor. The
Company continues to play a significant role in making gquality and reliable power
available to the national grid of Bangladesh.

CPGCBL has started its journey since 2011 with a vision of generating reliable
electricity for the people while taking care of the environment. We aim to ensure a
continuous supply of electricity to the national grid through the use of advanced
Ultra Super Critical (USC) and Clean Coal Technology. As a part of the energy
security strategy, we are also committed for diversification of fuel through the
implementation of projects focused on various energy sources.

The CPGCBL is working hard to bring about some qualitative changes in the power
sector. It is currently implementing the Matarbari 2x600 MW Ultra Super Critical Coal
Fired Power Plant (CFPP) project with financial assistance of JICA. Commercial
Operation of Unit-1 of the Matarbari Coal Fired Power Plant has been started in
December-2023. In the financial year 2023-24, CPGCBL has delivered 2,832,649,580
kWh energy to the national grid.

As we are moving towards increasing the share of electricity generation from
Renewable Energy Sources, this company is also making steady strides towards fuel
diversification. It is going to implement a 400 MW capacity Renewable Energy Power
Plant, a joint venture project with Sembcorp, Singapore in Matarbari area. Moreover,
an MoU has alsc been signed with PT Pertamina Power, Indonesia for the
development of a 500 MW solar Power Project, recently. It is also exploring the
possibility to set up a 50 MW Solar Power Plant in ash pond area and 42 MW Wind
Farm in Matarbari areq, | would hope that the company will continue to flourish
through adoption of latest technology, with great leadership and innovation.

The Annual General Meeting, will lay bare the company’s performance of the last
one year, guided by which it will be able to rejuvenate itself and formulate realistic
plans for the future. | express my gratefulness and thanks to all the contributors,
including the Directors of the Board of the Company for their valued contributions
in successful functioning of the Company.

Finally, | wish success for the 13th AGM of CPGCBL and hope that the tradition of
success will continue to motivate us for a better future.

v
i

%
>
(Dr. Mohammad Abdul Momen)
Chairman
CPGCBL Board and
Senior Secretary
Public Security Division, Ministry of Home Affairs
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Hon'ble Shareholders,

| feel honored and proud to pay my humble tributes to all the Heroes of our glorious
independence. It is my privilege to welcome you all to the 13th Annual General
Meeting (AGM) of CPGCBL On this auspicious day, it is my utmost pleasure to place
the Annual Report of Coal Power Generation Company Bangladesh Limited
(CPGCBL) along with the audited Financial Statements and Auditors Report thereon
for the year ended on 30 June, 2024 in front of our valuable shareholders of the
company.

This financial year has been like no other before in living memory, characterized by
extraordinary challenges. The whole world is met with an economic crisis currently.
The new dimension has been added in the challenge of energy security due to
turmoil condition of foreign currency especially the US Dollar. We proudly
pronounce and articulate that, despite all the challenges, CPGCBL has been
persistently striving to achieve its targets.

The Foundation Stone of Matarbari 2x600 MW Ultra Super Critical Coal Fired Power
Plant was laid down on 28th January, 2018. The project uses Ultra Super Critical
technology, with higher efficiency of boiler. The imported coal with low Sulphur &
Ash is being used in this project. The project is being implemented with advanced
technology such as Flue Gas Desulfurizer (FGD), Electrostatic Precipitators (ESP), dry
and bottom ash handling systems, closed coal conveyor system, etc. To reduce the
environmental impact, a 275-meter height Chimney has been constructed to
discharge the flue gas from the Boiler.

Now we have reached at the final stage of construction of Matarbari 2x600MW Ultra
Super Critical Coal Fired Power Project. The channel widening works (250 m to 350
m), construction of coal & oil unloading jetty have been completed. Major
milestones such as back Energization of 400kV GIS Substation. Initial Qil Firing, Initial
Coal Firing, Initial synchronization of both units have been achieved. After the
commissioning works and related tests, Commercial Operation of Unit 1 has done
on 26th December,2023. Trial production of unit 2 started on 24-12-2023 and RTR is
going on. In the financial year 2023-24, CPGCBL has delivered 2,832,649,580 kWh
energy to the national grid.

Under scopes of Rural Electrification, Installation of 225/41 MVA, 132/33 KV
Substation, and 33/11 kv Substation is completed. To provide a better livelihood to
the local community, the construction of distribution networks has also been
completed. In addition to this, township development master plan has been
approved and the tendering process of the constructions will be started very soon.

As regard to the security issues, a number of facilities were developed at the project
site. which includes Police and Ansar Barrack, Watch Tower, Security Fence and
Lighting, Patrol Road, procurement of security vehicles, speed boat, etc
Coordination with the law enforcement organization, CPGCBL arranged regular
rmock drills in Project area to ensure the proper security.

As per the Resettlement Action Plan (RAP), up to June 2024 a total number of 2390
No of project affected individuals have been compensated as top-up (additional
value of the land) and one-time assistance according to the approved Entitlierment
Matrix. Also 949 No of labors have received the compensation till now. Moreover, the

——  _ CPGCBL WUl e .



land development and house construction for squatters (land less family/illegal
habitation on the embankment of Bangladesh Water Development Board) have
already been completed. Until June 2024, the overall progress of the resettlement
program is 95.83%. Due to step-by-step payment from Cox's Bazar DC office, the
number of entitled persons increases time to time.

In addition, CPGCBL has taken initiatives for implementing a 400 MW capacity
Renewable Energy Power Plant, a joint venture project with Sembcorp Utilities Pte
Ltd, Singapore. A Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) has been signed in
February 2023 to develop this government-to-government flagship project
Currently the Feasibility Study report is in progress.

Moreover, as a part of implementing the Government's vision of generating a
considerable portion of electricity from renewable energy, CPGCBL has taken
initiative to implement a 50 MW capacity Solar Power Plant in ash pond area of
Matarbari 2x600 MW USC CFPP. The PDPP of the project titled '50 MW Grid-Tied Solar
Power Project at Matarbari, Cox's Bazar has been approved by the Planning
Commission. Discussions are ongoing with lenders regarding project financing.

Furthermore, CPGCBL has already completed the Feasibility Study for the
installation of Wind Power in Matarbari Island. Considering technical and economic
aspects of the feasibility study, development of a 42 MW Wind Power Project seems
beneficial. In this regard a Preliminary Development Project Proposal (PDPP)
approval process is ongoing.

| anticipate that CPGCBL will continue to play a dynamic and outstanding role in
ensuring integrity, transparency, accountability, capacity building, and better
efficiency in the business arena of our growing national economy, especially in the
power sector.

Now, | would like to thank all of our employees across the company for their hard
work and enthusiasm. Due to our employees professional approach and the
leadership of our competent and trustworthy management team, CPGCBL has
grown significantly over the time. | would like to offer my sincere appreciation to all
valued Shareholders, the Board of Directors, clients, dedicated Management team,
including the committed staff members and my colleagues, for their continuous
support and sincere co-operation. | am also thankful and contented to Power
Division, Ministry of Finance, Ministry of Shipping, Chittagong Port Authority (CPA),
National Board of Revenue, IMED, Planning Commission, Bangladesh Bank, JICA,
RJSC, STIC & MJVC, Local administration & communities of project areaq, etc. for their
advice, guidance, heartfelt and passionate support.

I, once again thank all esteemed shareholders and CPGCBL Board for their
confidence in the Management team. We firmly believe such confidence will
remain unflinching in the years to come as well.

(Md. Nazmul Haque)
Managing Director (Additional Charge)
CPGCBL
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The Company

The Coal Power Generation Company Bangladesh Limited (CPGCBL), an
Enterprise of the Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh, is a public
limited company registered under the Companies Act, 1994 on 05, September,
2011 (Registration No. C-95239/11).

The main business of the Company is to generate electricity. As per the
Memorandum of Association the company has the mandate to undertake any
schemes for construction of power plant under the Private Sector Power
Generation Policy of Bangladesh, Public-Private Partnership (PPP) Policy or any
other Policy Framework of the Government.




COMPANY AT A GLANCE

Name of the Company
Date of Registration,
Incorporation and
Commencement of
Business

Registration No.

Registered Office

Main Business

Authorised Capital in Taka

Paid up Capital in Taka
Auditors
Bankers

Web Address

Coal Power Generation Company Bangladesh Limited

05 September, 2011
C-95239/11

Unique Heights (Level-17)
117, Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue, Eskaton, Dhaka-1217.

Power Generation
100,000,000,000.00

11,388,562,000.00
5.F Ahmed & Co, Chartered Accountants

Sonali Bank PLC, Janata Bank PLC and
Bank Asia Ltd.

www.cpgebl.gov.bd




“Powering the People,
Caring the Environment.”
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Be the country’s largest
and reliable power

generation
company by adopting
innovative and
eco-friendly
technologies to make
electricity for all.
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DIRECTORS

Dr. Mohammad Abdul Momen
Senior Secretary, Public Security Division
Ministry of Home Affairs

DIRE<TORS

Mr. Md. Rezaul Karim
Chairman
Bangladesh Power Development Board

Dr. Ziaul Abedin

Additional Secretary

Finance Division

Alr. Mahmudul Kabir Muorad

Ex- Member (Admin)

Bangladesh Power Development Board
Alr. Munshi Md. Moniruzzaman
Joint Secretary

Ministry of Shipping

Mr. A. J. M. Ershad Ahsan Habib
Joint Secretary

Power Division

Als. Tania Sultana

Dieputy Secretary

Power Division

Engr. Kazi Absar Uddin Ahmed
Managing Director

North-West Power Generation Company Limited
Mr. Abdur Rashid Khan

Managing Director, Addl. Charge
Power Grid Bangladesh PLC

Alr. Mohammad Hatem

President

Bangladesh Knitwear Manufacturers and Exporters Association
Mr. Rafe Salman Rifat

Lecturer, Department of Pharmacy
United International University

Alr. Md. Nazmul Haque

Managing Director (Additional Charge)
CPGCEBL
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COMPANY SECRETARY

Kazi Md. Miraj Hossain ACS, CGIA
Company Sscrtary, CRECEL
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CPGCBL

Ar. Akhtar Ahmed
Semior Secratary
Bangladash Elechon Commission Secretanat & Charman, CPGCEL Board

Education and Training:

Mr. Abkhtar Ahmed haz a distinguished academic backeround,
holding a Master's in Development Studies (Economic Policy and
Planning) from the Institute of Social Studies, The Hague, an MBA
in Finance from the Institute of Business Admimistration (IBA),
Dhaka University, and an MA in Economics from Rajshahi
University. He has also completed numerons professional training
programs_ including the "Managing at the Top" course in the UK and
Singapore, an e-Government CIO course in Korea, and specialized
courses at Harvard School of Public Health and other intemational

Professional Career:

i Akhtar Ahmed joined the Bangladesh Civil Service in 1982 and
held key administrative positions throughout his career. He served as
Assistant Secretary in the Ministry of Fisheries and Livestock and
Economic Relations Division, Deputy General Manager
{Admimstration) at Biman Bangladesh Airlines, and Program
Manager at ICDDR_B. Later, he became Joint Secretary in varions
ministries, inchuding Housing and Public Works, Home Affas, and
Primary and Mazz Education He alzo contributed as Repistrar and
Head of Administration at ULAB and zerved as a part-time MEBA
faculty member at East-West University and ULAB.

Achievements and Current Role:

With a career spanning over three decades, Mr Ahmed has
significantly contributed to public administration. policy-making,
and education His expertise in economic planning training and
leadership has eamned him awards, incloding roles as a resource
person at BCS Training Centers. He retired in 2015 as Joint
Secretary (Administration) but continues to leave hiz mark in
academia and public service. On December 5. 2024, he was
appointed as Senior Secretary to the Govemnment of Bangladesh,
serving at the Election Commission Secretariat.

Annual Report 202324 3




Mpr. Md. Rezaul Karim
Diractor, CPECEL Board and
Chairman  Banglzdesh Power Davelopment Board

Engr Md. Rezaul Karim joins as Chairman of Bangladesh Power
Development Board (BPDB) on 01 Sept, 2024. He is the 35th
Chairman of BPDB. Before joining as Chairman he was the Board
Member (Member Distribution) of BPDE.

He has obtained B.Sc. Engineering degree from Khulna University
of Engineering and Technology (KUET) in 1989. Later on, he began
hiz career at EPDE on Angnst 17, 1991 joining the Khmlna Power
Station as an Assistant Engineer.

In April 2018, he was appomnted Deputy Project Director at the
Maitree Super Thermal Power Project of the Bangladesh-India
Friendship Power Company (Pvt) Ltd. (BIFPCL) which iz a joint
venture company of BPDB and NTPC Ltd. of India. Additionally, he
held senior positions at BPDB, such as Additional Chief Engineer
and Chief Engineer (Distribution South).

Through his career, he visited various countries including the Czech
Republic, China, the United Arab Emirates, India, the USA and
Australia ete. for professional purposes during hiz long career
Attending and spealing at various trainings and workshops, both at
hotme and abroad, he has integrated a immense knowledge in all the
azpects of the power sector.

He iz alzso Chairman of BE. Powergen Ltd. and alzo, Board Member
of BPDB's subsidiary, TV companiez. He iz also Board Member of
other enerzy and gas supply related companies like Nuclear Power
Plant Company Bangladesh Ltd, TGTDCL & BGSL

Ultimately, he has more than 34 years of experience on power
generation and distribution sector. He has also strong backeround in

CPGCBL
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Dr. Ziaul Abedin
Diractor, CPGCEL Board and
Addibenal Secratary, Finance Dhivision, Mimstry of Fmance

Dr. Ziaul Abedin has been serving as a civil servant for more than
twenty-five years and iz currently working az Additional Secretary at
the Finance division of the Ministry of Finance of Bangladesh He
has been vested with the charge of the Macroeconomics Wing where
macroeconomic  policies are formmlated to guide economic
decizion-making process of the Government of Bangladesh Prior to
the current assigmment Dr Abedin worked at the Economic
Eelations Division (ERD) of the Miniztry of Finance from January
2021 to August 2022 where he was given the responsibility to boost
economic ties with the development partners of the Asia and the
Oceania region. His career at the Finance Division started in 2008
and he continned to work there as a debt management specialist till
the middle of 2014. During that tenure, he contributed to aumerous
public financial management reform indtiatives including
preparation of the first-ever Medivm-Term Debt Management
Strategy (MTDIS) of Bangladesh He co-authored several reports on
various topics of government financial management mcluding a
diagnostic report on government securities market in Bangladesh
debt sustainability analysiz of Bangladesh and contingent liability of
the Govemnment of Bangladesh.

Earlier in his career in the civil service he was posted at different
field offices of the government where he gained hands-on
kncwledge on how central development policies are executed by the
field level offices. He also served at the Ministry of Foreign Affairs
as Director from 2014 to 2016 and later in 2016 he was posted at the

Embassy of Bangladesh in Toloyo as a diplomat.

Dr Abedin was awarded the Japanese Government’s
Monbukagalmsho scholarship in 2002 and completed PhD. in
economics. Earlier, he completed bachelor’s degree in economics
from the Aligarh Muslim University. India followed by master’s
degree in economics from the Dhaka University, Bangladesh. Dt
Abedin aftained several high-level fraining courses on economics
and finance imparted by rencwmed crganizations incloding the
World Bank and the IME.
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Ar. Mahmudul Kahir Murad
Diractor, CPGCEL Board and
Ex- Marmber (Admin) EPDE

Mr Mabmudul Eabir Murad iz serving Bangladesh Food Safety

Authonity as it’s Member (Joint Secretary). Previously, he was serving
Bangladesh Power Development Board az Member (Adman).

Mr. Murad joined CPGCBL as a Director on November 29, 2022 He
1z a member of Admimistrative Affars Committee and the Audit and

Finance Committee of the company. Besides being the director of
the board. he was also the acting managing director of CPGCEL
from December 29, 2022, to September 5, 2023.

M. Mahmudul Kabir Murad, as BCS administration cadre, prior to
his present position Member (Admin), BPDB he worked as Joint
Secretary in Power Division;: he also worked as Director,
Bangladesh Investment Development Authority, Prime Minister's
Commissioner, Narayanganj; Upazila MNirbali Officer, Kaliakair,
Gazipur and 1=t Class Magistrate at Jessore and Gazipur.

Mr. Murad completed his post-graduation on History from the
University of Dhaka He attended a good mumber of local and
foreign training on good governance, land administration law &
administration and 50 o

He visited USA, UK, Australia, Spain Germany, France, Ifaly,
Japan China, India and many other countries for training and
professional assignment.

CPGCBL
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Ar. Munshi Md. Monirnzzaman
Diractor, CPGCEL Board
Toint Sacratary, Ministry of Shipping

Munshi Md. Monimzzaman was born on 15th December 1970 at
Indrapur village of Wahata Union, Mohammadpur Upazilla, Magura
District. He received his primary education from Nochata Model
Primary School situated nearby his village and passed S5C from
Nazhata F. PP High School in 1986. Then he adnutted in Dhaka
College and snecessfully passed HSC examination in scietice group.
He accomgplizhed Honer's and Master's degree in History from the
University of Dhaka.

He joined as the Assiztant Commissioner and Executive Magistrate
at the Office of the District Commizsionerate of Naogacn in 2003
and later, he joined as first class magistrate at the Office of District
Commissionerate of Pabna While working here. he was promoted
to Upazilla Nirbahi Officer (UNO) and posted at Manda Upazilla of
Naogaon district in February 2009. He worked in Manda for three
yearz and then served az UNO of Charghat Upazilla of Rajshahi
district in 2012. He worked for three years at Pabna as Additional
Deputy Commissioner. After being promoted to Deputy Director of
District Office of the Department of Environment he worked as
Chief Executive of Shariatpur Zila Panshad and Kushtia Zila
Parizhad Munshi Md Monimezaman was promoted to Joint
Secretary on 2 November 2022, Currently he iz posted at
Chattogram Port Authority & Bangladesh Land Port Authority Wing
of Ministry of Shipping.

In personal affairs, he is married and father of three children His
spouze is working as Additional Director at National Center for
Special Education under the Ministry of Social Welfare.

Annual Report 202324 2




Mr. A. J. M. Ershad Ahsan Hahib
Diractor, CPGCEL Board and
Joant Sacratary, Powar Drvision

Mr A J M Ershad Ahzan Habib, Jomt Secretary, Power Divizion
joined Coal Power Generation Company Bangladesh Limited
{CPGCEBL) a= a Durector of the Board on November 03, 2024. He 1=
acting as the Joint Secretary, Power Divizion.

Mr. Habib has been serving as a civil servant; a member of Bangladesh
civil service (Admimstration) cadre since 2003 at both field
admimistration and the Secretaniat and belongs to the 22nd Batch He
worked as Assistant Commiszioner, Madaripur; Assiztant Commizsioner
(Land), Hanrampur, Manikgan) & Pansha, Rajbari; Upazila Nirbahi
Officer (UNO), Kaliganj, Lalmonirhat & Bhuninpaman, Kungram;
Additional Deputy Commissioner, Nilphaman and Deputy Secretary,
Ministry of Social Welfare.

Mz Habib eamed his B Sc and M Sc in Applied Phyzics & Electromics
from Dhalka University. He has also completed Bachelor of Laws
(LLB).

He has visited 5r Lanka France, Greece, India, Japan, Philippines,
England and Vietnam for the purpose of official traning
‘workshop/study four/exposure visit

M. Habib hails from Gobindagan) Upazila of Gaibandha District. He 13
married and blezzed with one son and one daughter.

CPGCBL




CPGCEBL

MAl:z. Tania Sultana
Director, CPGCBL Board and
Deputy Secretary, Power Division

Tania Sultana joined Power Divizion az Deputy Secretary on 01
Augpst 2024, She iz now working in Energy Efficiency and
Conservation Section of Benewable Energy wing which is a very
important sector of the government to invent new techniques and
implement those to increase’ conserve power.

Previously she worked in the capacity of Director (Deputy
Secretary) in Karmachari Kollayan Board under the Ministry of
Public Administration. She had showed her utmost efficiency and
integrity to uphold the quality of services for the wounded and
deceazed government emplovees, and their families. She has vast
experiences in field administration. While serving in Moulvibazar
District as ADM (Additional District Magistrate) and ADC-General
{Additional District Commissioner), she received enormous
compliments and acclamations from different sepments of masses.
She iz an efficient and dynamic administrator which was reflected in
her tenures as UNO (Upazila Nirbahi Officer) in Kanaighat of Sylhet
District and Biswambharpur of Sunamganj District. She also worked
in the Office of the Deputy Commissioner, Dhaka District and
proved her loyalty and efficiency in discharping her responsibilities
as the General Certificate officer She haz also experience in
adminiztering and conducting training programs as an Assistant
Director in BCS Adminiztration Academy, Shahbag, Dhaka She
started her career as an Assistant Commissioner in Jashore District
in 2010.

Mz Tania Sultana is a Graduate and Posteraduate in Edvcation and
Besearch from University of Dhaka. In addition to many domestic

training programs, she tock part in traimngs in Aunstralia and India
Mz Tania Sultana iz a fascinating singer. She won Gold Medal and
Sitver Medal in Nazml Geeti and Country Song respectively in 1090
at the National Music Competition. Reading of Books and singing
are her pastimes.
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Engr. Kazi Absar Uddin Ahmed
Diractor, CPECEL Board and
Manasine Director, Morth-West Power (renaratiom Compary Linmted

Engr. Kazi Absar Uddin Ahmed has joined as the Managing Director of
North-West Power Generation Company Ltd. on 7 May, 2023. He 15 the
Ex-officio Director of the NWPGCL Board. Pricr to joming NWPGCL,

he served Bangladesh India Friendship Company Limited (BIFPCL) as
Managing Director. He also served as the Chief Enpineer (Generation),

EPDE from December 2020 to Jannary 2021, and Chief Engineer
(Planning & Dezign), BPDB from January 2020 to November 2021. He
was bom on 15 February, 1963, in Dhaka Bangladesh.

He completed his Secondary Schooling Cerfification m 1978 and Higher
Secondary Certification in 1980. He obtained his Bachelor of Science in
Mechanical Engineering Degree from Bangladesh University of

meering and Technology (BUET) m 1986. He also completed
Masters m Pubhic A ars (MPA) from Ciwvil Service College, Dhaka
under the University of Dhaka (DU7) m 2008.

Engr. Ahmed joined BPDB as an Assistant Engineer on 06 September,
1936. During the tenure of BPDB posted as Assistant Engineer,
Sub-divisional Engineer, and Exzecutive Engmeer, he served i
Kamafuli Hydre Power Plant, Kaptai, Rangamati. Office of the Project
Director, Crash Program Generation, Dhaka, Directorate of Electrical
Equipment, Dhaka, Directorate of Design & Inspection-I, Office of the
Chief Engineer (Generation), Dhaka Directorate of Dezign &
Inspection-1I, Directorate of Design & Inspection-III and Directorate of
Project Planming, Dhaka till February 2014.

Engr Ahmed also worked as the Chief Proenrement Officer (CPO) of
BIFPCL from February 2014 fo February 2017 as a secondment (lien)
from BPDB. Later, he was repatriated to BPDB and served as the
Director, Dhirectorate of Svstem Planning, EPDB, Dhaka from March
2017 to December 2019. Hem‘edastbeChJﬂfEngmeer(Plammg&
Design) and Chief Engineer (Generation), EPDB Dhaka from January
2020 to January 2021. He was also a board member of BR-Power
Gemﬂatonﬂmnpan} Lid

He attended zeverzl local and imfemnationsl traiming profezsional
certification courses, technical inzpections, and official deliberations in
Malaysia Australia Sinpapore, Germany, South Korea, PR, China,
Indonesia, UAE, Thailand, India. and other countries. He was alzo an
executive and management level trainer and mentor at BPDB and
BIFPCL.

He iz a Life Fellow at the Institute of Engineers (IEB). Bangladesh and
2 Member of the Eangladezh Computer Society (BCE).

CPGCBL
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Mr. Abdur Rashid Khan
Diractor, CPGCEL Board and
Manasins Director, Addl Charge, Power Grid Bangladash PLC

Abduer Rashid Khan corrently working az the Managing Director
(Addl. Charge) of Power Grid Bangladesh PLC, was bom in a
respectable Muslim family in 1967 in Dhaka He assumed the
responzsibility of the said position on 22nd September 2024 Mr
Abdor Rashid Khan having around 31 years of diverse experience
in Power zector, obtained B Sc. Enpineering degree in Electrical and
Electromic Engmeering (EEE) from Bangladesh University of
Engineering and Technology (BUET) in 1992.

He passed the Higher Secondary School Certificate (HSC)
Examination from Dhaka College, Dhaka in 1985 and Secondary
School Certificate (35C) Examination from Motijheel Govt. Boys'
High School, Dhaka in 1983, Soon after possessing the B Sc. degree
from BUET, he joined Bangladesh Power Development Board
(BFDB) as an Assistant Engineer in August 1904, He worked in
various position: doring hiz long service career. At first he was
posted to Load Dispatch Centre where he worked for 3 years. There
after he was assigned to work at the Design and Inspection-2 of
Bangladesh Power Development Board, where he worked for
arcund 3 years.

He was successfully performed and contributed in designine a
significant number of 132 kW & 230 kV gnid substations of BFDB
inclnding new development project of substations After the
formation of Power Grid, Engr. Abdur Rashid Khan jomned in the
companty cn Jth June 2000 and performed hiz duty as
Sub-Divisional Engineer, Executive Engineer and Superintending
Engineer in Transmission Line Design Planning MIS and Contract
wing until February 2020. In the Design & Quality Control wing he
was responsible for 400 KV, 230 kV and 132 LV substation and
transmizzion line design for Power grid network including new
substation and transmission line development projects. He has alzo
worked in various high-level positions of Power Grid az Chief
Engineer (CE) of Planning & Design (P&D), Project Director (CE)
of Enhancement & Strensthening of Power Network in Eastern
Region (ESFNER) Project. He i3 serving as the Executive Director
{Planning & Development) and the Managing Director (Additional
Charge) of the Company.

During hiz long service career, Mr Abdur Rashid Khan has
participated in lots of training programs at home and abroad. He
vizited many countries as an official delegation for training,
Inspection of Equipment & Materials, and manufacturing process.
Mr Rashid is Life Fellow of the Institubion of Engineers
Bangladesh (TEE) and Life Member of the BUET Alumni. He is
married and blessed with one zon and one daughter.
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AMr. Mohammad Hatem
Indspandent Dirsctor, CPGCEL Board and
Prezident, BKMEA

Mr. Mohammad Hatem, born on April 26, 1963, in Cumilla, iz a
prominent Bangladeshi industrialist in the lnitwear sector. He
graduated in Mathematics from Dhaka Univerzity after completing
hiz schooling at Waravanganj High School (35C, 1978) and Govt.
Tolaram College (HSC, 1980). Hiz wife, Khadija Khatun Selina,
holds Bachelor and a Master’s degree in Social Science from Dhaka
Univerzity. Mr. Hatem is the father of two sons and a danghter. His
late father, Maulana Bazlur Rahman was a renovmed Islamic
scholar who founded Faridabad Madraza in Dhalea and Madrasah
Emdadul Ulum Dayapur in Cumilla Mr. Hatem's family is deeply
rooted in the textile and knitwear industry,

Mr. Hatem began his career in 1924 in the textile trade and entered
the export-oriented knitwear industry i 1988, In 1992, he
established iz own 100% export-oriented composite knit garment
bustness, MB Emit Fashion Ltd. and became a leader in
Bangladesh’s knitwear sector He iz the current President of the
Bangladesh Enitwear Manufacturers and Exporters Association
{BEMEA) since Angnst 2024 and a founding member of its board.
Mr Hatem has alzo held senior roles in the Exporters Association of
Bangladesh (EAB), Narayangan) Chamber of Commerce, and ICC
Bangladesh Over the years, he has contributed significantly to
policy-making and advocacy for Bangladesh’s textile and garment
industry, serving on numerons standing committees of BGMEA and
representing the country internationally at forums like the
International Apparel Federation.

Beyond his industrial ventures, Mr. Mohammad Hatem is actively
involved in education and social development He serves as the
Chairman of Philosofia School in Warayangan) and has been on the
governing board of Narayangan] University College. A life member
of Dhaka University Alumni Association and the Bed Crescent
Society, he has supported youth development through initiatives like
the Bangladesh Trained Youth Organization His contribotions
extend to sports and recreation as a member of various clubs and
Club. Recognized for his leadership, Mr. Hatem remains a pivotal
fisure in fostering innovation, policy, and sustainability in
Bangladesh’s knitwear sector.

CPGCBL
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Mr. Rafe Salman Rifat
Lacturer, Department of Pharmacy, Unifed International Unrarsity

Rafe Salman Rifat iz a dedicated academic and researcher in the
field of pharmaceutical sciences. Currently, he serves as a lecturer in
the Department of Pharmacy at United International University
(UILT). Hailing from Jashore, he has built an impressive academic
foundation, earning both his M. Pharm  in Pharmaceutical
Chemiztry and B. Pharm in Pharmacy from the University of
Dhala.

Eifat's joumey began in Jhikorgachha B. M. High School, where he
achieved a perfect GPA in the 8SC exams followed by another
stellar performance at Notre Dame College, Dhaka in the HSC
eXams.

With a passion for research FPifat has been involved in
grovndbreaking studies on medicinal plants and their phytochemical
and biological properties. His contributions have been recognized
with presticions grants, including the National Science and
Technology Fellowship and support from the University Grants
Commission of Bangladesh

In addition to hiz academic and professional pursnits, Rifat iz an
active participant in extracurricular activities, including debate,
athletics, and organizational leadership. Hiz dynamic approach to
teaching research. and community engagement positions him as a
promizing leader in pharmaceutical sciehces.
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Mr. Md. Nazmul Haque
Ex-officio Director, CPGCEL Board and
Managing Director (Additional Charge), CPGCEL

Mr. Md. Nazmul Haque was bormn in Mymenzingh on 30th November
1963. He i1z serving as the Managing Director (Additional Charge) of
CPGCBL since 10th September 2024_ He 1= the 10th Managing Director
of CPGCBL. Before hiz journey with CPGCBL, he served Bangladesh
Power Development Board (BPDE) as Member, Company Affairs

Mr Hague completed his graduation in Electrical and Electromic
Engineening (EEE) in 1987 from Bangladesh University of Engmeering
and Technology (BUET) and Master ufEngmaermgfmmEUETmthﬂ
vear 1992 He started his career as Assistant Engineer in Bangladesh
Power Development Board (BPDE) m 1988, He holds more than 36
vears of diverse experience in the power zector in his credit. In hiz long
EEIE‘.I,]]E]]EE‘P:’DI}EE{[MPD]E} & Decizion malang, System Planning,
BEenewable Energy, Research & Development, Design & mspection and
other engineering fields. In hiz service life, he alzo worked az an
Engineer in Dubai Electricity and Water Authonty (DEWA)} m the
Tranzmizzsion Commissioning Department, Switchgear Section, Satwa,
Dubai, UAE. He supervized the preparation and evaluation of tender
document as per International Standard (BS, IEC, ASTM, VDE etc.) of
International and Local Supply for 11/0.4 kW, 33711 kV, 132533 KV &
230¢132 kV substation and substation materials there. Besides this, he
has vast expenience in evaluating of technical specification, drawings
znd documentz of sub-station, sub-station matenals, line matenals,
prepaid energy meter, AMI system SCADA system GIS, testing and
commissioning of substation and line for different voltage levels. He
served various engineering posts before joining as Member, Company
Affars of BPDE.

He took part in many trainings and workshops at home and abroad,
visited many countries as an official delegate.

He iz alzo the Execufive Director (P & D) of CPGCBL since Febmary
2023.

In lnz personal life, Mr Haque 1= married and blessed with two sons.

CPGCBL
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CALENDAR OF EVENTS

Registration, Incorporation
and Comrnencement of
Business.

Slgning of Memoranum of
understanding by and
between CPECEL, REB and
PGCB for the implementation
of RE Components.

Approval of ELA Report Signing
of Mol by and between CPGCEBL,
BPDE & MPEMR on Establishment

Support Agreement (ESA}
lzsue of B0 for Consultant
Selection

lssue of REP far Cansultant
Selection

slgning of Loan Agreemsent
by and between JICA
and GoB
Approval of DPP
The first inter-Ministerial
Steering Committes

maeting was held,

Contract Slgning for
Consultant Selection

lszue of PO Document for
Selection of EPC Contractor

It Tender for Packege 1.0: Procurement of

Prispa ratory wark fiar Power Plant & poet Faciities |

\Under Materbar Utira Super Critical Coal Fired
Poawer Project

[Conirac: Sening for Fadage LI Proowement o
Praperziory wark for Power Plast & port Faciises
Unéer Matarbari Uhra 5upe Criseal Coad Rired
Power Project with the commeoor Perts-Oen
Lomstruction 114 kpan

"o stzred under padege 11 Prooemen:
o Presersmny work for Fower Mant
E: poort Facilitoes Under Matarban
Ubira Seper Critical Coal Fieed Poower Praject

smsznce Bid Documents For Parizge L2 Foorement o
Powar Plt & port Facdies Under Matarhari

Ukera Super Critical (inal Fred |

Prower Project send to Pre-qusifed Bidders. [Msin /) |

b IEE

ROATCH SUAD
(ontrac: Sgned for Padege
4.2: Coratrugtion gf L3313 0 Substetion

Apri 016

Cortrac Sgred Fr Pk
4.1 Construction of 137KV
Trangmizsion Linz

2017
2018

February 2017
Contract Signed for Package 4.5-1:
Local Electrical Consultant

April 2017
Contract Signed for Padege 4.11:
Constrisctian of 23/ 11ke REB Sub-statien

July 2017
Contract Singed For Packege 1.2

Procurament of Power Plant & port
Facilities Under Matarbari Ulra
Super Critical Coal Fired Power Project. |

EPC Work started

October 2017
Contract Signed Package-4-W-1:
Construction of Distribution
Networks for 33/11/6.35 ko
Line Under Matarbari Union

November 2017
Fackage-4-W-2: Construction of Distributians
Networks for 33/11/5 35 kv
Line Under Dhaighata Union

Movember 2017

Mol singned for S00-600 MW LNG
Based Combined oycle Power

Plants with Mitsul & Co.ltd.




2019

2020

Contract signed for Environmental
E: Social Impact Assessment (ESLA)
of the CPGCBL - Mitsui 300-630
MW LNG Based Combined Cycle
Power Plant with Emvironmental
Resources Manzgement [ERM)]

Contract signed for Feasibility
Study of the CPGCBL - Mitsui 500-6308
MW LNG Bazed Combined Cycle
Power Plant with Tokyo Electric
Power Services Co., Ltd. (TEPSCO)

March 2020
First Piling Ceremony
of Matarbari USC CFPP

December 2020
Matarbari port tested as first
miother vessel docks

July 2021
Completion Land Acquisiton
{1429 Acres| ko Setup future projects]
bazed on LNG, renewabis enesgy et}

Uniz-1: Generation on Base [U-1)

March 2022
Unit-2: Baoiler Parts Erection Start of
Matarbari Ultra Super Critical Coal Fired
Power Project.

March 2023
Turbing on Baze (U-1} of
Mataribari Uktra Super Critical Coal Fired:
Power Project.

September 2022
Buoider (Unit 1) Hydrostatic test of
Matarbari Uitra Super Critical Coal Fired
Powear Praject.

Echruary 2023

Mol has been sigred between (PGLEL and
femboorp Utilites Pre Ltd for the developmens
of AN [£10%) of Renewsble Energy
Generzton Mant at Materbari, Oom's Bazar.

March, 2023
Boiler Hydrostatic test {Unit 2)

April 2023

Back Energization and
1stCoal Caring Mother Vessel
arrived at site

June, 2023
Initizl Qil Firing {U-1]

Initial Synchronization (L-1)

Aupgust, 2023
Initial Coal Firing of
Matarbari Power Plant

December 2023

Initial Synchronization [U-2)

lanuary, 2024
Commercial Operation {Unit 1)

July, 2024

Commercial Operation (Unit 2)
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Directors’ Report

H onorable Shareholders,

The Board of Directors of Coal Power Generation Company Bangladesh Limited
(cpGCBL) has the pleasure of submitting the directors’ report and the company’s
audited financial statements for the year ended on June 2024. We are proud to
inform you that during the fiscal year 2023-24, this company has started to
contribute in the electricity generation of the country. Our current electricity

generation capacity is 1200 MW.

Global Economic Environment

The global economy is now at the
recovery stage after the overlapping
negative shocks of COVID 19 pandemic,
the Russio-Ukraine war, and the sharp
tightening of monetary policy to control
high inflation. The growth is steady,
defying warnings of stagflation, global
recession and the unprecedented
tightening of global monetary
conditions to combat decades-high
inflation. Global financial conditions is
still tightened as a result of policy rate
hikes and restrictive credit conditions.
According to IMF, the world economy is
expected to grow at the same rate of
3.2% in 2024 and 2025 as it did in 2023. A
moderate decline in emerging market
and developing nations, from 4.3
percent in 2023 to 4.2 percent in both
2024 and 2025, will counterbalance a
minor acceleration for advanced
economies, where growth is predicted
to rise from 16 percent in 2023 to 17
percent in 2024 and 1.8 percent in 2025.
Five years from now, the predicted 3.1%
growth rate for the world economy is

8  Annual Report 2023-24 DS 6 SR e

the lowest in decades. According to
forecasts, global inflation would
gradually decrease from 6.8% in 2023 to
59% in 2024 and 45 percent in 2025.
Developed nations are expected to
return to their inflation targets earlier
than emerging market and developing
economies. Generally speaking, core
inflation is expected to decrease more
gradually.

From 7.1% in the prior year to 58% in the
fiscal year 2023, GDP growth has been
slowed. The services sector was also
impacted by the slowdown. Due to
decreased export demand and
domestic fuel and electricity limitations,
industrial growth slowed to 8.4% from
9.9%. Growth in large-scale
manufacturing production also
decreased to 84% from 15.7% The
growth of services also decreased,
from 6.3% to 54%. indicating slower
increase in domestic demand as a
result of elevated inflation. Despite
unfavorable weather patterns,
agricultural growth rose to 3.4% from
3.1% the year before.



Figure 1.2. Financial Conditions Index
(Number of standard deviations from the mean)

—United States
—Euro area
Other advanced economies

15 —China Apr. 2024
1'0 . Emerging markets excluding China GFSR
0.5 Bt
0.0 S— ‘\x
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Sourcen Bloomberg Financa L.P.; Havar Analytica, national data sources; and IMF ataff
calculations.
MNote: GFSR = Global Financial Stability Report.

GROWTH PROJECTIONS

GLOBAL ADVANCED EMERGING MARKET &
ECONOMY ECONOMIES DEVELOPING ECONDMIES

44 43 4.3

1.7 1.7 1.8 I I
HEE HES

2025

INTERNATIONAL MONETARY FUND

Source: World Economic Outlook, July 2024, by IMF
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Figure Core inflation
Source: Global Economic Prospects, June 2024 by World Bank

National Economic Environment

The COVID-19 pandemic has had a
devastating effect on socioeconomic
conditions worldwide, affecting
peoples lives and means of
subsistence. Our GDP growth slowed to
3.45 percent in FY 2019-20 due to the
effects of COVID. During this same
period, the majority of other countries
experienced negative growth.
Bangladesh did a fantastic job
managing the COVID-19 situation. At
the time, the government prioritized the
protection of people's lives and
livelihoods, as well as maintaining
macroeconomic stability, over growth.
Bangladesh returned to a high growth
path in the post-Covid year as a result
of prudent and well-coordinated fiscal
and monetary policies, as well as the

economy’s inherent resilience.
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According to BBS, GDP growth rate for
FY2023-24 stands at 5.82% as against

9.78% in the final estimates for
FY2022-23. The most distressing
impacts on inflation, government

spending, the balonce of payments,
foreign exchange reserves, and
exchange rates have come from the
Russia-Ukraine conflict. Our
international  supply chain  was
disrupted by the war and war centric
sanctions. Food products, fertilizers, and
fuel saw significant price increases at
that time on the global market
Developed nations, the US in particular,
increased  policy interest rates
gradually to try and rein in historically
high inflation. The way the world is
changing is having an impact on our
economy as well. Per capita national
income, according to the BBSs
provisional estimate, was US$ 2,784 in



FY 202324 as opposed to US$ 2749 in
the previous fiscal year. The total
amount of investment may be set at
3098% of GDP, of which 747% and
23.51% of GDP will come from the public
and private sectors, respectively. But as
a result of the conflict between Russia
and Ukraine, commmodity prices began
to rise quickly. Bangladesh eventually
felt the effects of this, with an inflation
rate of 9.02% in FY 2022-23 and a record
high of 9.74% in April 2024.

The monetary policy for FY 2023-24 has
been developed with an emphasis on

GDP growth forecast for
SouthAsia ~ wnunu

In%; source: womip sass W In 2024-25

=N

o

controlling inflation and achieving the
greatest GDP growth
favourable

possible by
maintaining a foreign
exchange rate. In addition, a prudent
and contractionary monetary and
credit program was developed, which
involved many policy considerations.
the stability of the

pressures on the Taka-Dollar exchange

To maintain

rate, the Crawling Peg Exchange Rate
(CPMR) has been put into place.

(Source: Bangladesh Economic review

2024, Finance Division, Ministry of
Finance)
Real GDP growth of Bangladesh
(FY24 and FY25 forecast)
SOURCE: WORLD BANK
69% 1.1%
566 8%

2P I 77 S 7 B 2 7 B /5

World Bank's observations

about Bangladesh

© Inflation is ikely to remain elevated

© Forex reserves are likely to stay low

© Importrestrictions may continue and impede private
investment

© Public investment envisaged to remain resilient

GDP growth forecast of South Asia

Source: World Bank
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Industry Scenario of Power and Energy Sector of Bangladesh

The power sector is extremely important to the nation's industrialization,
socioeconomic growth, and efforts to reduce poverty. Energy is essential to any
economy, whether it is for major infrastructure development or raising the standard
of living for a single household. Similar to numerous other developing nations, it is
essential to Bangladesh's socioeconomic development. Over the past ten years, the
nation has seen an unparalleled growth rate in this sector, which is consistent with
many other macroeconomic indicators.

With captive and renewable energy included, the nation’s installed generation
capacity is currently 31145 MW. In 2023-2024, the generation of electricity per
person was 640 KW/h. A total of 144 power plants are operational or ready for
operation as of the most recent data. At 6.48 lakh miles, the power distribution line
has grown. From 10.33 percent in FY 2022-2023 to 7.25 percent in FY 2023-2024 is the
overall systemn loss.

At present, all Bangladeshi citizens are under 100 percent electricity facility. As per
Power System Master Plan (PSMP), government is working towards to implement
power generation capacity of 40,000 MW by 2030 and 60,000 MW by 2041

Summery of Power Generation in Bangladesh

144 Nos.

27,791* MW [grid connected]

16,477 (30/04/2024)

15,656 Ckt.km

71,519 MVA

6,48,725 km

47.2 Million

7.25% (2023-24)

640 KWh (FY 2023-24) [including captive and off-grid RE]

[Source: BPDB (As of Sep. 2024))
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The importance of fuel diversity in striking a balance between environmental and
economic factors is essential. Bangladesh, with its efforts to combine energy
requirements, environmental concerns, and economic expansion, symbolises a
time of transition. An outline of the current fuel mix in the context of Bangladesh's
electricity generation industry is provided below:

Table: Installed Capacity of Power Sector [as on Sept 2023 (Source: BPDB)

Power lmport, 2636 Renewable excl. Hydro, 663

MW, 10% B MW, 2%
| Coal, 5603 MW,
1%
HFO, 5584 HSD, 622 MW,
MW, 21%: 0
Hydro, 230
MW, 1%

Ceas, 11728 MW,
43%

Coal Power Generation Company Bangladesh Limited in Power Sector

Coal has been a comparatively cheaper fuel for electricity generation worldwide.
Bangladesh has opted not to extract its own coal available in the northern districts
but has decided to use imported coal for power generation. Due to logistical
constraints, coal power plants will face difficulties in importing coal for power
generation at a ‘cheaper price. The impediment is linked to the absence of
deep-sea port and large coal import vessel movement restrictions due to the
shallow depth of the existing port channels. As a result, small ships are to be used
for coal imports in the country (involving multiple transshipments and high
handling costs), imported coal becomes costly. If the coal power plant location is
away from the ports, the cost of coal imports for the plant will become costlier.
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In order to address this complication, Coal Power Generation Company
Bangladesh Limited (cpGCBL) was established in 201l and the commercial
operation date of the first power plant of CPGCBL is in early 2024. Nevertheless,
CPGCBL is planning to implement 500-600 MW LNG Based Combined Cycle Power
Project and 50 MW Grid-Tied Solar Power Project at Matarbari.

The prime initiative of Coal Power Generation Company Bangladesh Limited
(CPGCBL) is to construct a 2x600 MW Ultra Super Critical Coal Fired Power Plant at
Matarbari in Maheshkhali Upazila of Cox's Bazar District. This project includes
deep-sea port facilities such as the 18.5MSL, 14.3km long, and 350m wide Matarbari
Channel, as well as the construction of jetty and coal handling facilities for coal
import, coal storage, power plant construction, township development, rural
electrification, transmission facility construction, and road communication.
Environmental and Social Impact Assessment (ESIA) and Feasibility Study of this
project were conducted in the year 2013-2014. A loan agreement between the
Government of Bangladesh & Japan International Cooperation Agency (JICA) was
signed on 16th June, 2014. The estimated project cost as per approved Revised
Development Project Proposal (RDPP) (Special Revision) is Tk. 56,693.8046 crore,
among which Tk 8,748.873 crore is from Government and CPGCBL's fund, rest
amount Tk 47,945.0319 crore as Project Loan from JICA. Implementation of this
project will increase electricity generation, create employment opportunities and
develop skilled manpower through transfer of modern technology. CPGCBL has
plan to develop Matarbari 2x600 MW Ultra Super Critical Coal Fired Power Plant
Project (Phase II) Project at Matarbari, Cox’s Bazar. Besides, as per advice of power
division, CPGCBL is seeking to setup power generation project based on renewable
energy and Combined Cycle Power Plant.
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Financial Position in the FY: 2023-24

In the financial year 2023-24, the Company’s financial position was as follows:

Figures in Million Taka

Total Assets 454 975 | 350,626 29.76%
Total Liabilities 189,480 | 145471 30.25%
Total Equity 265494 | 205,155 29.41%
Net Fixed Assets 436,419 | 349311 24 94%
Current Assets 18,556 1,316 1310.03%
Current Liabilities 4 538 193 2251.30%

In the financial Year 2023-24 total assets of the company increased by 29.76% while
total liabilities increased by 3025% compared to the previous year. Total equity &
net fixed assets increased by 29.41% and 24.94% respectively.

During the Period, the Company received fund from GOB & DPL-JICA are as follows:

Figures in Crore Taka

Particulars Equity Loan Total

{(a) DPL from JICA 5457.01 3.664.67 9,161.68

{b) Fund from GOB 583.20 388.80 972.00

(c) Grand Total (a+b) 6,080.21 4053.47 10,133.68
Current Projects of CPGCBL : June 16, 204 Government of the

Matarbari 2x600 MW Ultra Super Pecples Republic of Bangladesh
Critical Coal Fired Power Plant concluded a loan agreement with the
Project (Phase 1) Progress Japan  International  Cooperation
Agency (JiICA), the financer of the
project, to secure the power supply and
to realize the policy of power source
diversification in our country.

To begin with, ‘Matarbari 2x600 MW
Ultra Super Critical Coal Fired Power
Plant’ is one of the first track projects of
the Government of Bangladesh. On
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On July 27, 2017, for the implementation
of the Matabari 2x600 MW Ultra Super
Critical Coal Based Power FPlant,
CPGCBL signed a contract with the
Consortium of Sumitomo Corporation,
Japan; Toshiba Energy System &
Solutions Corporation, Japan; and [HI
Corporation, Japan (STIC) who are
jointly the EPC contractor of the project.
Before, signing the contract, the EPC
contractor was selected by an
International Competitive  Bidding
process which was approved by the
competent authority and as well as
JICA. In order to monitor the EPC
contractor's work and support CPGCBL
to achieve the efficient and proper
preparation and implementation of the
project, CPGCBL appointed the
company Matarbari JV Consultant
[consist of Tokyo Electric Power Services
Co, ltd (TEPSCO), Japan; Fichtner
GmbH & Co. KG (FICHTNER), Germany;
Nippon Koei Co, Ltd. (NK), Japan; and
SMEC International Pty Ltd (SMEC),
Australia, on January 07, 2015, as

owners engineer which is also

approved by JICA.

14.3 Kilometer long, 350 Meter wide and

18.5m MSL deep approach channel to
the port, Land development of the port
and power plant area through DMM
and PVD technology, 132 kV
Chakaria—Matarbari transmission line
(single circuit) and Matarbari 132/33 kv
sub-station a vital part of the project
which has brought Matarbari and
Dhalghata wunion under electricity
coverage have been constructed.
Construction of Sea Wall Revetrment
and Sediment Mitigation Dyke and all
necessary facilities have  been
completed.

The 1st unit which which has capacity of
600 MW started it's commercial
production from 26 December 2023
and the total pant consisting of 2 unit
having capcity of 1200 MW started its
commercial production from 28 August
2024,

Salient Features of Matarbari 2x600 MW Ultra Super Critical Coal Fired
Power Plant Project (Phase 1) as per Special Revision of RDPP

Development Partner

Japan International Cooperation Agency (JICA)

Total Project Cost

56,693.9046 Crore Taka (GoB fund: 7,221.1870Crore;
Projectloan: 47,945.0319 Crore and Own 1,527.6857
crore taka)

Physical Progress

Plant Capacity 1200 MW (2x600 MW)
Boiler Technology Ultra-Supercritical
Overall Cumulative 87.50% in June 2024

Commercial
Date

Operation

1°' Unit: 26 December 2023
2™ Unit: 28 August 2024
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1.1 Milestones of Matarbari 2x600 MW Ultra Super Critical Coal Fired Power Plant

Project:
SN Activities Target Achievement
01 | DPP [Development Project Proposal) Approval 31 March, 2013 12 August, 2014

10 October, 2013 |

' 02 | EIA Report Approval of Matarbari USCFPP | 31 October, 2013
| 03 | Subsidiary Loan Agreement with GoB | April, 2014 28 July, 2015 |
o4 Issuance of Request for Proposal to Select April, 2014 8 May, 2014
Consultant
05 | Signing Loan Agreement with JICA 16 March, 2014 06 June, 2014
| 06 | Land Acquisition I 14 August, 2014 |
' 07 | Selection of Consultant (MIVC)  October, 2014 | 7 January, 2015
08 | Issuance of Final Bid Document for EPC Selection | March, 2016 24 March, 2016
09 | EPC Selection April, 2017 | 27 1uly, 2017
' 10 | EPC Contract Signed E 27 luly, 2017 |
i 11 __Cﬂmmenceme nt of EPC Works e __22 August, 2017 ]
12 | Unit-1: Piling Works start of the Boiler 07 April, 2020 05 March, 2020
13 | Successful completion of first coal storage yard pile 28 February, 2021
14, | Generator on Base (U-2) 23 August, 2022 02 August, 2022
15. | Turbine on Base (U-2) 06 Sept., 2022 25 August, 2022
| 16. | Boiler Hydrostatic test (Unit 2) | 22 march, 2023 | 06 March, 2023 |
| 17. | Back Energization | 22 October, 2022 | 15 April 2023 |
I 18. “1“ Coal Caring Mother Vessel arrived at site Bl -25 April 2023 )
19. | Initial Oil Firing (U-1) 22 April, 2023 04 June, 2023
' 20. | Initial Synchronization (U-1) | 06lune2023 | 29uly, 2023
' 21. | Initial Coal Firing | 22 June, 2023 |04 August, 2023 |
22. | Initial Synchronization (U-2) December 2023
23. | Commercial Operation (Unit 1) January, 2024 26 December 2023
24. | Commercial Operation (Unit 2) July, 2024 28 August 2024
December 2025-
December 2028
25. | Warranty / Defect Liability Period * (1% Unit)
July 2026-July
2029(2™ Unit)
26. | Project Completion Date July 2026
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Matarbari Deep-sea Port

The idea of the Deep-sea port in Matarbari was conceived after the government
started a coal-based power plant project in the areq, as a wider channel and a port
would be required to bring in the fuel for the plant. As the Export and Import
activities have significantly increased in recent years, the country needs a
deep-sea port to support the growing international trade and the economy.
Matarbari Deep Sea Port is being constructed by Chattogram Port Authority (CPA).

Matarbari Approach Channel, a part of the Matarbari Deep Sea Port, has been
constructed by CPGCBL under Package 1.2 of Matarbari Ultra Super Critical Coal
Fired Power Project. The approach channel is 14.3-kilometer long with the width of
350 meter (initially the width was 250m) and depth of -18.5m MSL

Resettlement Program

Coal Power Generation Company Bangladesh Limited (CPGCBL) is committed to
help the people affected by its power plant projects due to acquisition of land and
has been making all its efforts to improve the socio-economic status of the project
affected persons. In order to meet its social objectives, CPGCBL has developed a
comprehensive Resettlement Action Plan (RAP) to address the resettlement issues
of the people who are affected by the project. For implementing this resettlement
action plan, an NGO has been engaged to conduct census and socio-economic
survey for the project affected households and persons. CPGCBL Board has
approved the Entitlement Matrix and estimate for the implementation of the
resettlernent action plan for the project affected persons. CPGCEL has started the
training programs for project affected persons. Up to June 2024, a total number of
2390 project affected individuals have been compensated as top-up and
one-time assistance according to the approved Entitlement Matrix. Within this time
949 Labors have received compensation. Moreover, land development and house
construction for squatters (land less family/ illegal habitation on the embankment
of Bangladesh Water Development Board) have already been completed. Until
June 2024, the overall progress of the resettlement prograom is 95.83%. Due to
step-by-step payment from Cox's Bazar DC office, the number of Entitled Persons
increases time to time.

Uitra Super Critical (USC) Technology

In line with the world’s Commitment, Bangladesh is implementing eco-friendly
ultra-supercritical technology-based coal power plants to reduce the carbon level.
In Matarbari 1200 MW Coal Fired Power Plant, Ultra Super Critical technology will be
used. Though Ultra Super Critical (USC) power plant has relatively higher
construction cost, its efficiency is higher relative to sub-critical technology-based
power plant. These types of plant have efficiency range from 38% to 42.5% where a
sub-critical plant has efficiency up to 36%. That's why a USC coal-based power
plant requires less coal to generate the same amount of power than a sub-critical
coal fired power plant. As the coal consumption is low at a USC coal fired power
plant, the amount of CO2, SOx, NOx etc. emission is relatively low. In this regard,
categorically we can say, USC coal power plant is environment friendly.

Clean Coal Technology

Environment friendly Clean Coal Technology will be implemented in Matarbari
2x600 MW USC Coal Fired Power Plant. Low-NOx (nitrc}gen oxide) burners reduce the
creation of nitrogen oxides during the combustion process. Flue gas desulfurization
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(FGD) process will be used to remove oxides of Sulfur (SOx) from exhaust flue gas.
Electrostatic precipitators (ESP) remove very small particulates from flue gas by
charging particles with an electrical field and then capturing them on collection
plates.

Security at Matarbari Project Site

CPGCBL has taken the required initiatives to ensure the security of the Matarbari
project area and the personnel involved with the project. Firstly, a detailed security
survey has been conducted over the total project area and security measures have
been taken as per the recommmendation of the security survey report. A sufficient
number of police, Ansar, Battalion Ansar, Navy, and Coast-Guard members are
stationed at the project site to ensure its security. In addition, modern security
devices {le Binoculars, Walkie-Talkie, Metal detector, CCW] are provided to the
security personnel. To coordinate the security activities, CPGCBL's own Security
Officials are appointed. Four-wheeler vehicles and speed boats have been
provided for security patrolling inside the project areq; the surrounding river/sea
and to facilitate the security patrolling, 6 peripheral roads have been constructed
around the project area. To prohibit unauthorized entry into the project areq,
chain-link fencing with barbed wire at the top has been constructed surrounding
the project area. Security camp/ check post/ watchtower have been constructed
by CPGCBL at different points of the project area and CCTV surveillance system has
been installed at the site office and the surrounding area to enhance the overall
security of the area.

?Iuturbui'i 2x600 MW Ultra Super Critical Coal Fired Power Plant Project
Phase |l

Alongside Matarbari (Phase 1) project, CPGCBL has plan to implement another 1200
MW USC CFPP (Phase Il) in Matarbari area. Feasibility Study of Matarbari 2X600 MW
usc CFPP (Phase Il) has already been done by JICA in January 2022. Environmental
Impact Assessment (EIA) report has been approved by Dok, Bangladesh in
December 2021. Land acquisition for the proposed Matarbari 2X600 MW USC CFPP
(Phase II) has already been done under the Phase | project. Port facility, Coal
Unloading Jetty, Gil & Heavy Equipment Unloading Jetty and Coal Unloader with
other facilities are being constructed for the Phase | and Phase Il project. Some
auxiliary equipment/system of Phase | could be utilized in Phase Il (i.e Auxiliary Boiler,
Hydrogen generation plant, HSD Oil systemn, Coal conveyer belt and Transfer Tower,
Mobile equipment, Instrument air system, Fire protection system, Internal Road and
Drainage system, Security System, Lay down area, Workshop and Store, Training
Simulator etc). Considering the above, the construction cost of Phase Il project as
well as average per unit generation cost of electricity from Matarbari project
(Phase-I&ll) will be reduced significantly.

500-600 MW LNG Based Combined Cycle Power Project

CPGCBL and Mitsui & Co. Ltd, Japan had signed a Memorandum of Understanding
(MoU) on 8th Novemnber, 2017 to jointly develop imported LNG based gas-fired
combined cycle power plant with an approximate capacity of 500MW to 600MW at
Matarbari Union, Maheshkhali Upazila of Cox's Bazar District. The Development
Project Proposal (DPP) for ‘Conducting Feasibility Study for installation of 500-600
MW LNG Based Combined Cycle Power Plant along with Gas Transmission Line
Construction’ was approved on 30th October 2018.
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Technical Feasibility Study (TFS) of the project had been conducted by Tokyo
Electric Power Services Co. Litd. (TEPSCD), Japan in October, 2020. Environmental
Resources Management (ERM), Japan and MUFG Bank Ltd had been appointed to
conduct the Environmental and Social Impact Assessment (ESIA) Study and
Financial Advisory Services (FAS) respectively. The ESIA and FAS studies are in the
final stage. Furthermore, CPGCBL has already acquired the necessary land for
construction of Gas Pipeline associated with this project

However, In 26th October, 2023, Mitsui has withdrawn themselves from the project
Currently, CPGCEL is searching for development partner/ financing to develop the
project.

CPGCBL-Sembcorp 400 MW (£10%) Renewable Energy Generation Project

A Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) has been signed on 07th February 2023
between CPGCBL and Sembcorp Utilities Pte Ltd for the development of 400MW
(+10%) of Renewable Energy Generation Plant at Matarbari, Cox's Bazar. Mott
Macdonald Pvt Ltd had been appointed to conduct Feasibility Study of the project
in June 2023. Presently, Feasibility Study is in the final stage.

Renewable Energy Projects

The Government of Bangladesh has set a target of generating 10% of total electricity
from renewable energy by 2025 as per the 8th Five Year Plan (2021-25). Moreover,
SREDA has taken initiative to prepare the National Solar Energy Road Map 2021-2041.
According to the draft report (BAU case), the target of Energy Generation through RE
will be 6,000 MW by 2041. In this regard, CPGCBL has taken initiative to implement 42
MW Wind Power and 50 MW Solar PV Power Project. Besides, CPGCBL has signed a
Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) with PT Pertamina Power Indonesia gﬂPl) on
15.07.2024 for the development of 500 MW(ac) grid connected solar PV project.

Solar Power

As per decision of Power Division, CPGCBL has taken initiative to implement a 50 MW
capacity Solar Power Plant in Matarbari 2x600 MW USC CFPP area. The PDPP of the
project titled 50 MW Grid-Tied Solar Power Project’ at Matarbari, Cox's Bazar has
been approved by the Planning Commission. Selection of consultant for the
Feasibility study is ongoing with the support of Power Cell. ERD requested
multilateral Development Partners to finance the project. Discussions are ongoing
with lenders regarding project financing.

Wind Power

CPGCBL has already completed the Feasibility Study for the installation of Wind
Power in Matarbari Island. Considering technical and economic aspects of the
feasibility study, development of a 42 MW Wind Power Project seems beneficial. In
this regard a Preliminary Development Project Proposal ePDPP) has been sent to
Planning Commission via Power Division, MPEMR There are plans to develop the
project along the embankment of the Matarbari power project.

Coal Transshipment Terminal

For the convenience of coal supply for the coal-based Power Plants at different
region of Bangladesh owned by different authorities, CPGCBL has set a plan for
establishing a Coal Transshipment Terminal (CTT) in Matarbari area. PDPP of the
Project titled 'Construction of Coal Trans-Shipment Terminal (CTT) at Matarbari,
Cox's Bazar has been approved by the Planning Commission.
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Shareholding information of CPGCBL:

(value Per Share 1000 taka)

Number of

No. Mame of Shareholder Represented by Shire Amount (TK)
1 Government of the Peoples Secretary/Senior 11,388,555 11,388,555,000
Republic of Bangladesh (GOB)  Secretary, Power Division
g; | Benmlucest Powdr Chairman, BPDB 2 2,000
Development Board
Secretary/5enior
3 Government of the People's Secretary, Energy and 1 1 000
Republic of Bangladesh (GOB}  Mineral Resources !
Division
4 Government of the People's zzzrr:‘:rrfﬂlif:;j;e 1 1.000
Republic of Bangladesh (GOB) =S :
Division
5 Government of the Peoples :Z:::rr:ﬁhj::?s::w of 1 1.000
Republic of Bangladesh (GOB) SR i
Shipping
6 Government of the People's Joint Secretary (Dev), 1 1.000
Republic of Bangladesh (G0OB}  Power Division !
7 Office of the Member Member [Company 1 1.000
(Company Affairs), BPDB Affairs), BPDB !
Total 11,388,562 11,388,562,000

Board of Directors of CPGCBL

The Board of Directors is the highest
level of authority in the organization
structure of CPGCBL In accordance
with the Articles of Association of the
Company the strength of the Board
shall not be less than 9 (nine) Directors
or more than 12 (twelve) Directors. At
present the 12 (twelve) members of the
Board of Directors are overall
responsible for the direction, strategic
planning and policy guidelines of the
Company. The Board meets
periodically to transact matters placed
before it that require Board's approval
and direction for execution.

The Board of Directors, collectively, is

the supreme authority in the
Company's affairs among the
Members’ meetings. They are using
their authority and fulfilling their tasks
with utmost diligence. The primary goal
of the Board of Directors of CPGCBL is to
meet the appropriate interests of the
company’s stakeholders and
shareholders while making collectively
wise decisions that will assure the
company’s robust growth.

The Board addresses challenges
associated with corporate governance,
corporate social responsibility, and
corporate ethics in addition to business
and financial matters. A board meeting
is a gathering of the company's
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directors, typically scheduled at specific periods of the year to talk about matters
pertaining to company-wide policy or concerns. The Board of Directors determines
the overall business strategy of the Company.

There are 12 distinguished Directors in CPGCBL Board for supervising and policy
making. The Managing Director of CPGCBL is ‘ex-officio Director’ of the Board.

In this financial year (FY 2023-24) and till now, CPGCBL Board has been reformed
due to 09 (nine) changes as per nomination of power division. The previous
formation of board and the current formation of Board is shown below:

Dr. Mohammad Abdul Memen
01 Mr. Md. Habibur Rahman, BPAA Chairman, CPGCBL Board and
* | Senior Secretary, Power Division Senior Secretary, Public Security Division,
Ministry of Home Affairs
Mr. Md. Rezaul Karim
- Eﬁgiﬁr:;‘;”a hbubur Rahman Director, CPGCBL Board and
Bangladesh Power Development Board g:zjrrénan, Bangladesh Power Development
Mr. Mohammad Saiful Islam Dr. Ziaul Abedin
03. | Secretary, Energy and Mineral Resources Division Director, CPGCEL Board and
Previously was Additional Secretary, Finance Division Additional Secretary, Finance Division
04 Mr. Mahmudul Kabir Murad Mr. Mahmudul Kabir Murad
* | Ex- Member (Admin) BPDB Ex- Member (Admin) BPDB
05 M_r. Munshi Md._ I'lf‘loniruz:;m_an g’!:;::;:‘gj;glhgg:;;uuaman
Jaint Secretary, Ministry of Shipping Joint Secretary, Ministry of Shipping
Mr. A. J. M. Ershad Ahsan Hahib
06. T#'tsshargg; ma;"w ar Divisi Director, CPGCBL Board and
GRS S Tl e S ol loint Secretary, Power Division
Barrister Moin Ghani Ms. Tania Sultana
07, Advocate Director, CPGCEL Board and
Supreme Court of Bangladesh Deputy Secretary, Power Division
Engr. A.M. Khurshedul Alam Engr. Kazi Absar Uddin Ahmed
08 Managing Director Director, CPGCBL Board and
* | Bangladesh-China Power Company (Pvt) Managing Director
Limited North-West Power Generation Company Limited
Mr. Abdur Rashid Khan
0s. ﬁfﬁ:ﬂinﬁagﬁ cﬂfh;gggi" Ahmed Managing Director, Addl. Charge
Eing : Power Grid Bangladesh PLC
Mr. Mohammad Hatem
10 Dr. Monowara Hakim Ali Independent Director, CPGCEL Board
: Director, FRCCI and
President, BKMEA
Mr. Khondakar Tareq Raihan Mr. Rafe Salman Rifat
11 Organizing Secretary Independent Director, CPGCBL Board and
| Bangladesh Society of Victimology and Lecturer, Department of Pharmacy, United
Restorative International University
12 Managing Director Managing Director
CPGCBL (Ex-officio Director). CPGCBL (Ex-officio Director).
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Dr. Mohammad Abdul Momen, Senior Secretary, Public Security Division, Ministry of
Home Affairs has been appointed as the Chairman of the Board as per the advice
of Power Division.

Cr. Monowara Hakim Ali, Director and Former Ist Vice President, Barrister Moin Ghani,
Advocate, Supreme Court and Mr. Khondakar Tareq Raihan, Organizing Secretary,
Bangladesh Society of Victimology and Restorative have resigned from the CPGCBL
board.

Md. Mahbubur Rahman, former Chairman, Bangladesh Power Development Board
and AKM Gause Mohiuddin Ahmed, Managing Director, Power Grid Company of
Bangladesh Limited has retired from their service. Subsequently, Rafe Salman Rifat,
Lecturer, Department of Pharmacy, United International University; Tania Sultang,
Deputy Secretary, Power Division, Abdur Rashid Khan, Managing Director, Addl
Charge Power Grid Bangladesh PLC and Md. Rezaul Karim, Chairman, Bangladesh
Power Development Board has been appointed as directors of CPGCBL Board with
the advice of Power Division.

Mr. Mohammad Saiful Islam joined as the Secretary of Energy and Mineral
Resources Division under Ministry of Power, Energy and Mineral Resources on 07
October 2024. Thereafter, Dr. Ziaul Abedin, Additional Secretary, Finance Division has
been appointed as a director of CPGCBL Board.

Engr. Kazi Absar Uddin Ahmed, Managing Director, NWPGCL was appointed as a
director of CPGCBL in place of Engr. AM. Khurshedul Alam, Managing Director, BCPCL
Mr. Mohammad Hatem, President, BKEMEA was appointed as an independent
director of CPGCBL board.

CPGCBL is complying the Government notification Finance Division Memo no
07.0L.0000.00214.00124-185; Dated 07 October 2024, which states that minimum 20%
of board directors of any state owned company listed under RJSC should be
independent directors.

Election of Directors

In pursuance to section 91(2), (schedule I: section 79,80,81, 85 and86) of Companies
Act 1994 and Article 115,116 and 117 of Articles of Association of the Company, Dr.
Mohammad Abdul Momen, Mr. Md. Rezaul Karim, Engr. Kazi Absar Uddin Ahmed, Dr.
Ziaul Abedin, Mr. Mohammad Hatem, Ms. Tania Sultana, Mr. A. J. M. Ershad Ahsan
Habib, Mr. Abdur Rashid KhanMr. Rafe Salman Rifat  will retire from the Board at this
13th Annual General Meeting and they are eligible to offer themselves for
re-election.

—___________CPGCBL IR e R e



VARIOUS BOARD COMMITTEES

In order to get assistance in discharging board's functions, the board has
constituted 4 (four) standing committees according to Article 136 of Articles of
Association of the company. The Board Committees are responsible for reporting to
the Board on the committee’s work. The committees are as follows:

(a) Administrative Affairs Committee:

The major responsibilities of this committee are to provide valuable
recommendations to the board regarding administrative matters of the
company. The Committee met 02 (two) times in the fiscal year 2023-24.

The committee consists of the following Board Directors:

1  Dr. Mohammad Abdul Momen
Senior Secretary
Public Security Division,

Ministry of Home Affairs Convener
2  Mr. Md. Rezaul Karim

Chairrman

Bangladesh Power Development Board Member

3 Mr. Mabhmudul Kabir Murad
Ex- Member (Admin)
Bangladesh Power Development Board Member

4  Mr. A J M. Ershad Ahsan Habib
Joint Secretary
Power Division Member

5 Managing Director
CPGCBL Member

(b) Audit & Finance Committee

The major responsibility of this committee is to address crucial accounting and
financial matters of the company and provide recommendations. The
Committee met 04(four) times in the fiscal year 2023-24.

The committee consists of the following Board Directors:

1 Mr. Rofe Salman Rifat
Director, CPGCBL Board and
Lecturer, Department of Pharmacy,
United International University Convener

2 Dr. Ziaul Abedin
Director, CPGCBL Board and
Additional Secretary, Finance Division Member

3 Mr. A J M. Ershad Ahsan Habib
Director, CPGCBL Board and
Joint Secretary, Power Division Member

4 Mr. Mohammad Hatem
Director, CPGCBL Board and
President, BEMEA Member
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(c) Legal Affairs Committee

The major responsibilities of this committee are to provide valuable
recommendations considering legal issues of the company. The Committee
met five times in the fiscal year 2023-24.

The committee consists of the following Board Directors:

1. Mr. Munshi Md. Moniruzzaman
Joint Secretary
Ministry of Shipping Convener

2. Mr. Rofe Salman Rifat
Director, CPGCEL Board and
Lecturer, Department of Pharmacy,
United International University Mermber

3. Ms. Tania Sultana
Director, CPGCBL Board and
Deputy Secretary, Power Division Mermber

4. Managing Director
CPGCEL Member

(d) Technical & Engineering Commiittee

The major responsibilities of this commmittee are to consider all the important
engineering and technical issues of the company and give advice based
thereon. The Committee met 07 (seven) times in the fiscal year 2023-24.

The committee consists of the following Board Directors:

1 Mr. Md. Rezaul Karim Convener
Chairman
Bangladesh Power Development Board

2 Engr. Kazi Absar Uddin Ahmed Member
Managing Director
MNorth-West Power Generation Company Limited

3 M. Abdur Rashid Khan Member
Managing Director, Addl. Charge
Power Grid Bangladesh PLC

4 Managing Director Member
CPGCBL
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Audit & Compliance

An effective internal control and
compliance system is crucial for the
success of a company by ensuring
transparency and accountability. It
helps to improve management
practices and ensures smooth
operations. To achieve this, the
companys internal control system
must comply  with regulatory
requirements in every activity.

To ensure effectiveness of internal
control system; Internal Audit play a
crucial role. A smooth, sound and
sophisticated auditing system is a
pre-condition for an effective and
meaningful financial and operational
management. It is obvious that a
robust auditing system is needed first
for attaining the benefits of the
financial management.

CPGCBL has internal audit Department
and has its own work systems and
processes to ensure efficiency,
effectiveness and compliont business
practices. CPGCBL has a
comprehensive Procurement
Procedure and delegation of financial
power that is constantly reviewed to
align with the changing business
environment and enable faster
decision—-making. We consistently try to
adhere to relevant guidelines to ensure
uniform compliance to our operational
issues.

The Company's Internal  Audit
Departrment conducts regular
exhaustive audits mainly of Pre-Audit
and Post agudit, those Bills are sent by
concemed department for audit
purpose. The Audit Department raises
observations relating to irregularities
and suggests taking necessary
measures for remedial. Accordingly, the
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Auditee takes necessary action to settle
the same. The Audit Department, soon
after performing the audit, submits
comprehensive audit compliance
notefreports to the management.
Aforesaid a comprehensive report is
submitted to Managing Director on
yearly basis as per APA target

Internal Audit Department plays a
crucial role in resolving Government
Audit objections. Foreign Aided Project
Audit directorate (FAPAD) and Power &
Energy Audit Directorate conduct the
Govt Audit activities in CPGCBL
Performance Audit has not yet been
conducted in CPGCBL

During this Calendar Year FAPAD has
performed their audit activities and
necessary assistance provided by the
Audit Department of CPGCBL Power &
Energy Audit Directorate don't perform
audit activities this year

The Audit and Finance Committee
guides (where applicable) to the
Internal Audit Department. According to
the instruction of the Board of Directors
and Audit and Finance committee,
CPGCBL management prepared an
Internal Audit Manual and approved by
the Board for conducting audit
effectively.

Internal Audit department of CPGCBL
tries to maintain operational efficiency
by identifying problems and correcting
lapses before they are discovered by
external oudit Internal Audit Activities
are being performed concurrently both
in corporate and O&M.

Internal audits may enhance the
efficiency of operations, motivate
employees to adhere to company
policy, and allow management to
explore specific areas of its operations
where improvement requires.



innovation Activity of CPGCBL in
the fiscal year of 2023-24

With a view to mitigating environmental
hazards CPGCBL focused on
sustainable management of waste.
CPGCBL's innovation activity,
‘Preparation of organic fertilizers
through sustainable waste
management,” was implemented in
2023-2024 fiscal year. This initiative
addresses the pressing issue of waste
management in the Matarbari project
area by facilitating the supply of
organic fertilizer in a timely and
cost-effective manner with minimal
transportation. It plays a crucial role in
diminishing the adverse effects of
landfilling, water, and air pollution. The
decomposition of organic waste
generates harmful methane gas, which
has a global warming potential 28 fold
greater than that of carbon dioxide. Our
efforts ensure  effective  waste
management, reducing harmful
emissions and consequently
decreasing pollution levels. The organic
fertilizer produced through recycling
and reuse of waste significantly
contributes to the greening of the
Matarbari area, creating a natural
cooling effect (microclimate) in a
coal-based power plant environment.
The results of this initiative include a
reduction in  harmful emissions,
enhanced greenery through organic
fertilizer application, maintained
ecological balance, and decreased
reliance on chemical fertilizers,
demonstrating a positive shift towards
sustainability and  environmental
stewardship.

Human Resource Munugement
(HRM)

Department overview:

The Human Resource department is
managed by a dedicated team
responsible for overseeing key HR
functions, including workforce planning
and development, labor relations,
advisory services, compensation and
benefits, and employee safety, health,
and well-being. Our services, programs,
systems, and policies are delivered in
alignment with the company’s core
values, while adhering to relevant laws,
regulations, and contractual
obligations. We am to foster a
transparent and collaborative work
environment.

HR Vision:

Yearn to amplify a diverse and
engaged workforce to lead CPGCBL to
the excellence

HR Mission:

 To serve as an effective
department by providing efficient
and solution-focused services for
the stakeholders;

+ Dedicated to attracting,
developing, rewarding and
retaining a talented and diverse
workforce;

* To support the company’s mission
of fostering excellence in Power
Generation.
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Employee information in CPGCBL:

The Company views its employees as the cornerstone of its competitiveness and is
dedicated to their continuous development. It promotes equal opportunities in the
workplace, irrespective of race, religion, or gender, and prioritizes competency in its
hiring practices to recruit the most qualified workforce. During the year under
review, the relationship between Management and employees remained strong.
Recruitment and employee-related data for the past two years are as follows:

Description FY: 2022-2023 FY: 2023-2024 Changes
i = = o = = _ id = = -
o S| = g @ == = 3 o ) = a
£ 5834 3| £ |55 353 ¢ 35348
Mumber of
Employees 115 Q 73 1338 | 164 152 54 370 | 49 152 -19 182
(Contractual)
NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES
(CONTRACTUAL)
370
188 164 1532
54
| 1 \ .
= “
'6 u
CHANGES
Employee Information (By Office):
FY: 2022-23 FY: 2023-24 Changes
Description | Corporate | Matarbari Corporate|  Matarbari Corporate| Matarbari
Dffice Site Office Tebel Office Site Office Fetal Office Site Office Total
Officers 36 79 115 42 122 164 43 49
Staffs 46 27 73 44 162 206 135 133
Total= 82 106 188 86 284 370 178 182
Employee Information [By Office)
400
300
i 1?3 182
105 115
- |1 o ] ] I
E 4
i III |21 1 ] ]
5\‘: 2022-2023 FY: 2023-2024 Chaﬂgea
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Recruitment, Selection, Employee Retention:

CPGCBL's human resource management meets its recruitment needs by
employing a variety of sources and methods tailored to different roles within the
organization. The selection process also incorporates criteria specific to the power
sector. To enhance employee retention, CPGCBL's HR strategy focuses on an
evolving compensation program, strong employee-management relations, and
opportunities for career development

Career Advancement & Equal Opportunities:

We have a robust talent manaogement system in place, encompassing a
Performance Management System, Leadership Development Program, Career
Development Plan, and Succession Planning Framework. These initiatives are
designed to ensure we deliver meaningful growth opportunities and relevant
challenges for our employees. Individual career development is supported through
diverse job experiences, structured learning interventions, e-learning completion,
and the use of functional and administrative assessment tools. Recognizing the
importance of a diverse workforce, CPGCBL is committed to providing equal
employment opportunities and fostering an inclusive workplace where all
employees are treated with respect and dignity.

Rewards & Recognitions:

At CPGCBL we understand the vital role that Rewards and Recognition play in
fostering a high-performance culture within the organization. Acknowledging and
celebrating employee contributions is key to driving motivation and enhancing
overall productivity. To cultivate this culture of appreciation, we have implemented
a structured approach through the National Integrity Strategy (NIS), which
emphasizes integrity, transparency, and accountability in all aspects of our
operations. Through the NIS framework, we not only uphold ethical standards but
also ensure that individual and team successes are recognized and rewarded in a
meaningful way. This recognition is tied to both organizational achievernents and
the individual efforts that contribute to our success. Whether through formal
awards, performance bonuses, or public acknowledgment of milestones, we aim to
highlight the value each employee brings to the company.

This approach helps in creating an environment where employees feel valued,
respected, and motivated to consistently deliver their best. By integrating
recognition into our core management practices, we reinforce our commitment to
nurturing talent and fostering a work culture that celebrates hard work, dedication,
and integrity. Ultimately, our rewards and recognition system contributes to the
growth and development of both the organization and its people.

Training & Development:

CPGCBL's employee training and performance management are determinants of
the company's human resource management capability in supporting its
expansion. CPGCBL's training programs are designed to provide specific
knowledge, skills and abilities for developing a truly knowledgeable workforce to
ensure effectiveness in handling daily tasks, and capacity to adjust to emergent
conditions in the power sector.
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In 2022-23 financial year, in order to improve the efficiency of employees, different
trainings were arranged by the company. In that financial year total 188 (One
Hundred and Eighty-Eight) employees participated in those trainings. In 2022-23 FY
total 27,876 M/H training was arranged in CPGCBL

FY¥:2022-2023 FY:2023-2024
Types of Training
NofMan-hr No/Man-hr

Mumber of employees 188 370
Local Training (Man/hour) 1,892 21,992
Foreign Training (Man/hour) 25,984 472
Total Training (Man/hour) 27,876 22,464
Average Training- Man/hour (Local) 10 59
Average Training- Man-hour (Foreign) 138 1
Average Training- Man-hour [Total) 148 61

FY:2023-2024

30000
25000
20000

15000
10000
5000

Appointment of Auditor

Pursuant to Section 210 of the Companies Act 1994, The Company's statutory
Auditors SF. Ahmed & Co, Chartered Accountants completed it's tenure at the 13th
Annual General Meeting as Auditors of the Company. 5F. Ahmed & Co, Chartered
Accountants has acted as the Auditors of CPGCBL for the FY 2022-23 and 2023-24
subsequently. The Board of Directors endorsed the recommendation of Audit &
Finance Committee for appointment of 5.F. Ahmed & Co, Chartered Accountants as
the Auditors of the Company further for the FY 2024-25 at fees of Tk 2,06,100.00 plus
VAT. This will be the third time consecutively CPGCBL appoints S.F. Ahmed & Co,
Chartered Accountants as the Auditors of the Company.
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Management Appreciation

On behalf of the Board of Directors, | would like to take the opportunity to express
our heartiest thanks to the shareholders of the company, Power Division, Planning
Division, Ministry of Finance, Ministry of Law, Justice and Parliamentary Affairs,
Ministry of Shipping, Chittagong Port Authority (CPA), Bangladesh Power
Development Board, Rural Electrification Board, Power Grid Company of Bangladesh
Ltd. (PGCB) and other companies of power sector, banks, auditors and other
stakeholders for their continuous support and belief in us. As we perform for a
commeon cause, | would like to convey my heartfelt gratitude to our esteemed
development partner Japan International Cooperation Agency (JICA), our truest
friend in any aspect for their able support. The board also appreciates the
contributions of contractors and consultants in implementing the project of the
company.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors'

7

ed
&)
/Lk g

e
(Dr. Mohammad Abdul Momen)
Chairman, CPGCBL
&
Senior Secretary
Public Security Division
Ministry of Home Affairs

—__________ __CPGCBL IR S R R
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S.F. AHMED & CO Tel OFf. - +880-2-222294026, 222270957
Mobile :+88-01707079855, 01707079856
7. O, TRER 35 (PR,

: E-mail :sfaco@sfahmedco.com
Chartered Accountants, Since - 1958 sfaco@dhaka net

House#51 (2nd & 3rd Floors), Road#09 Webszite - www_sfzhmedeo.com
Block-F, Banani, Dhaka-1213, Bangladesh

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Shareholders of
Coal Power Generation Company Bangladesh Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Coal Power Generation Company Bangladesh Limited
which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2024, and the statement of profit or
loss and other comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for
the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies.

In our opinion, except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion Section
of our report, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position
of the Company as at 30 June 2024, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs), the company Act
1994 and other applicable laws and regulations.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

As disclosed in the note no. 8.1 to the financial statements, CPGCBL recognized other receivables from
BPFDB worth of Tk. 17,374,637,506 against 283.26 crore kWh units of electricity supplied out of the
commissioning coal used in the first and second unit of Matarbari 2*600 MW USCCPP. Accordingly, the
cost of the Capital Work in Progress {CWIP) was adjusted by the same amount. As the Power Purchase
Agreement {PPA) is yet to be signed between CPGCBL and BPDB, the value of the aforesaid other
receivable cannot be confirmed. Moreowver, no balance confirmation letter was received from BPDB
and in absence of appropriate audit evidence the measurement and existence of this other receivable
could not be confirmed.

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (154s). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial 5tatements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) and, we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the |IESBA Code and the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of Bangladesh (ICAB) Bye Laws. We believe that the audit evidence we hawve obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. =
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Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to the note no. 12 to the financial statements, which describes the reason for not
converting Share Money Deposit (Equity from the government against ADFP) into share capital as per
the notification (Notification No. 146/FRC/Admin/Notification/2020/01) issued by Financial Reporting
Council on 11 February 2020.

We also draw attention to the note no. 3.12 to the financial statements which describes the
Contingent Liabilities of the CPGCBL due to various litigation and arbitration filed against CPGCBL by
different vendors.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Gowvernance for the Financial Statements
and Internal Controls

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with IFRSs, the Company Act 15954, and other applicable laws and regulations and for such
internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liguidate the entity or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with [54s will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

* (Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.

*  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.
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* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the entity’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the entity
to cease to continue as a going concern.

*  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
In accordance with the Companies Act 1994, we also report the following:

a) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof;

b) in our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appeared from our examination of these books; and

c} the statements of financial position and statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of accounts.

Firm’s Name * 5 F. Ahmed & Co., Chartered Accountants

Firm’s Registration Mo. » 10898 E.F. under Partnership Act 1932

Signature DT . T e f'é”"”’-""

Engagement Partner Name : Md. Enamul Haque Choudhury, FCA
senior Partner/Enrciment No. 471

DWC Mumber » 241200047 1A54659609

Date : 9 December 2024
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Coal Power Generation Company Bangladesh Limited
(An Enterprise of Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh)
Statement of Financial Position
As at 30 June 2024

Amount in Taka
NOtes | ™30 June 2024 || 30 June 2023
ASSETS
Non current assels
Property, plant and equinmsnt <4 16,795,121 699 16.803,746,064
Capital waork in progress 5 419619977971 332,503,327 693
Securtty depostt & 3.589,575 3.589,575
436,418.689,245  349.310.663,332
Current assects
Advances und prepayments T 451,767 443 364.186.969
Other receivables g 17.402.1 18,808 31,473,489
Investment in FDR 9 143450425 241 596951
Cash and cash equivalents 10 549,346,808 678,782,621
18.556.683.4584 1.316.040.,029
TOTAL ASSETS 454.975.372.730  350,626,703,362
EQUITY & LIABILTTTES
Equity
Share capital 11 11,588.562.000 LA62 502,000
Crovernment equine 12 255939,173 826 205,063,085,958
Rrtained zarnings 13 (1.833.156412) (13702933143
265,494,579.414 205,155,294 644
MNon corrent liabilities
Loan from BPDRE 14 376225325 376235325
Orperating loan from Gold 15 142 634,000 -
Government lonn- ADP 16 26,119,047.399 22.909,321,373
Covernment loan through J1CA 17 150025355905 113,576,843,941
Imterest payable on lpan 18 8.279.206,563 5415389619
154.942 469.193 145.277.780.259
Current liabilitic s
Current portion of kmg term debt 19 4370655557 -
Liabilities for capital expenditure 20 7432936 7432936
Provision for income tax 21 E1E.007 3,154 602
Provigion for resettlement assistance 22 2630679 1,084,000
Accrued expenses 23 156409 653 181589618
Othar accruals 24 I6TI03 367303
4.538.324,124 193,628,459
TOTAL EQUITY & LIABILITIES 454,975,372,730 350,L626,703,362

The annexed notes form an integral part of thege financial sratementa.

Muanayging DMrector  Indepe ni{:nt Dirvetor

Exccutive Director (Finance) Company Secretary
Signed in terms of owr separale report of even date annexed

=T ] -{21-7_1-*

5. F, Ahmed & Co,
Chartered Accountnnis

Do 2412000471 A 5469600

Dated, Dhaka;
9 December 2024
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Coal Power Generation Company Bangladesh Limited
(An Enterprise of Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh)

Statement of Financial Position
for the period ended on 30 June 2024

Amount in Taka

Notes| [01 July 2023 to ||01 July 2022 to
30 June 2024 30 June 2023

Revenue from sale of energy 25 - -
Cost of sales 26 - -
Gross profit - =
Administrative expenses 27 (324.869.817) (299,587.212)
Selling and distribution expenses 28 - -
Operating profit/(loss) (324.869.817) (299.887.212)
Other income 29 104,695,058 103,754,761
Financial expenses 30 (210,699,945) (105,004,952)
Profit/(loss) before tax (430,874,704) (301,137,404)
Income tax expenses £l (31.988.394) (33.012.734)
Net profit/{loss) after tax (462,863,098)  (334.150,138)

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

S (G o

Managing Director  Independent Dire clor Execative Director (Finance) Company S¢cre tary

Slgned in ferms of oulr separale report of even dale annered

';}.ED e T ey
Dated, Dhaka; s 3 S. F. Ahmed & Co.
9 December 2024 (l S . Charered Accountants

k\"“"" TR : A DWVC: 2412080471 AS460600
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Coal Power Generation Company Bangladesh Limited
(An Enterprise of Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh)
Statement of Cash Flows
for the period ended on 30 June 2024

Amount in Taka

A. Cash tlows from operating activities

01 July 2023 to
30 June 2024

01 July 2022 to
30 June 2023

Net profit/(loss) after tax (462.863,008) (334,150,138)
Adjostments 1o reconcie net poomnes o net cagh:

Add: Mon cash itermns

Depreciation Expenses 16869952 11, 779239
Add(lkess):

Tnerease/decrease m other recewables (17370645319 (27088 380)
Increase/decrense in temporary advance (2.644.647) (767.562)
Increase/decrease m mvestment 98146525 (140.280,701)
Imcrease/decrease M cuiment portion of long term debt 4370655557 =
Increase/decrease maccroed expenses{corporate ) 2361975 120,567 563
Increase/decrease in provision for taxation (2.335.605) 2,332,182
Met cash provided by/{used in) operating activities (13,350, 454,.660) (367.607,797)
B. Cash flows rom investling aglivitics

Increase/decrease in advance to ouiside parties (94.935.827) (340493.310)
Increase/decrease I provizion for resettlement assistence 1555679 -
Increass/decrease in habilities for capital expendigre = (1.338,345,793)
Increase/decrease in accrued expenses (Project) (27.541.541) (131,308.738)
Increase/decrease in other accruals - (457.950)
Purchase of property, plant & equipment (8,245 587) (2,354,495)
Transler from CWIP 1o property, plart & equipment - (16.,658,773,511)
Purchase of capital works in progress (87.116,650.279) (63,149 463 677)
Net cash used in investing activities {(87,245.817.955) (81.621,397.471)
C. Cash flows from inancing activities

Equity from the goverament 60,802,147 B68 47 267 851 404
Operating loan from GoB 142,634,000 -
Government loan-ATDF 3200726026 4057947 642
Clevernment loan through TICA 36448511 564 27 684 3B6.626
[nterast payable on loan (136,183.055) 2645132 107
MNet cash from financing activities 100,466,836.802 B2,255,317,780
MNet inerease/(decrease) in cash and eash eguivale ng (A+B+C) (129.435.812) 266,312,512
Cash and cagh equivalents at the begimmg of the year 078, 782621 412470011
Cash and cash equivalents at the end ot the year 549,346,808 67TR, 782,621

SR (G

Managing Dircelor  Independeont Director

Dated, Dhaka:
9 December 2024

Ezeculive Director (Finance)

Company Sccerelary
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1.2

1.3

Coal Power Generation Company Bangladesh Limited
{An Enterprizse of Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh)
Notes to the Financial Statements
as at and for the period ended on 30 June 2024

Background of the Company

Coal Power Generation Company Bangladesh Limited iz an emterprise of the Government of the
People's Republic of Bangladesh (hereinafter the 'Company’) was meorporated n Bangladesh on 5th
September 2011 as @ Public Linited Compeny with Registrar of Jomt Stock Companics & Foms
(RISCY bearing Registration #C-95239711 under the framework of the Government Power Sector
Reform Policy and the provision of the Companies Act, 1994,

Address of registered office

The Registered Office of the Company is situated n Bangladesh. The present address of the Head
Office is at 117, Kazi Nazul Islam Averue, Unique Heights (Level-17), Dhaka-1217,

MNatore of bosiness

This power sector company has been formed with a view 1o producing power based on coal maindy
but nol solely. Coal based 1200 MW project is currently being implernented by the Company, Fco-
friendly Ultra Super Critical Technology based 2 x 600 MW Matarbari project's 1st Unit's commercial
operation has started in December 2023 and 2nd Unit's commissioning has also started in December
2023,

Project under mplementation :

Scheduole date of operation/project completion

. na. fproject
S no Name of proje dabe

Coal based project

1 |Matarbari 2x600 MW Tlra Super
Critical Coal Fired Power Project

Unit-1, December 2023 {Commercial Operation Started)
Unit-2, August 2024 (Commercial Operation Started)

Objeciives of businesses of the Company

Asg per Memorandurm of Aszociation (MOA), the objectives for which the Company was established
are all or any of the followings:

1. Estahlish and operate facilities for the generation, distribution and supply of electricity based mainky
but not solely on coal

2. Acquire concessions or licenses granted by or enters into contracts with the Government of
Bangladesh or local authority, company or person for the construction and maintenance of sny
mstallation for the production of electricity.

3. Acquire and develop land and build necessary infrastructure for installation of coal power station,

4. Carry on the business as consultants and contractors in setting all types of facilities for generation,
distribution and supply of electrical energy.

3. Carry on any land, lenements, building easement, machinery, plant and stock-in-trade and on any
such lands to erect [actories, buildings, o other structures for the works and purchases of the
COMpany

6. Acquire sale, lease or exchange lands, buildings, faty, easements in Bangladesh or elsewhere for

residential, business, marufacturing or other purposes required for the company and

7. Enter into Partnerships, Joint Venture, Takeover or Amalgamate with any other Company.
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2 Basis of preparation of financial state ments
2.1  Reporting framework and compliance thereot
The finencial statements have been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the Company
Act 1994, FRA Act 2015, Income Tax Act 2023, Vat and Supplementary Duty Act 2012 and other
relevant local laws and regulations, and in accordance with the International Financial Reporting

Standards (IFRSs).
2.2 Measureren) of the ¢lements of financial stale me nils

MMeasurement iz the process of determining the monetary amounts at which the elements of the
financial statemernis are to be recognized and cartied in the slatement of fmancial position and
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive imcome. The measurement basis adopted by the
company is historical cost, Under the historical cost, assels are recorded at the amount of cash or cash
equivalents paid or the fair vahie of the consideration given fo acquire them at the time of their
acquisition. Liabilities are recorded at the amount of proceeds received in exchange for the obligation,
or m some cirgumstances (for example, meome taxes), at the amounts of cash or cash equivalents
expected to be paid to satisfy the liability in the normal course of business.

2.3 Functional and presentation curre ncy

These fmancial slatements are prepared in Bangladesh Taka (BDT)., which i the CPGCBL':
functional cwrency. All fmancial mformation presented in Taka has been rounded off to the nearest
e ger.

2.4 Use ofestimales and judgme nis
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with International Financial Reporting Standards
requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of
accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, lisbilities, income and expenses, and disclosure
requirements Tor contingent assets and liabilities during and at the date of the finoncial statements.

Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates and underbving assumptions are reviewed on
an ongoing bazis. Revisions of accounting estimates are recognized in the peried in which the estimate
is revised and m any future periods affected as required by TAS 8 Accounting Pohcies, Changes m
Accounting Estimates and Ererors.

In particular, significant areas of estimation uncertainty and critical judgments in applving accounting
policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized m the fmancial statements
include depreciation, inventory valuation, accruals and provision.

2.5 Coing concern
Management has assessed cpgebls ability to continme as a going concern and 5 satisfied that
CPGCEL has access to resowrces to contioue in business for the foresceable futhwe, Furthermore,
managenent 5 not aware of any material uncertainties that may cast significant doubt upon the
CPGCEBL's ability to comlinue as a4 gomng concemn. Therefores, the fmancial statements contiue 1o be
prepared on the going concern basis.

2.6 Accrual basis of accounting
CPGCRL prepares its [mancial statements, excepl Tor cash fows statement, using the acerual bagis of
accountmg, When the aceroal basis of accounting is used, an entifty recognizes items as assets,
liabilities, net assels, income and expenses (the elements of financial statements) when they satisfy the
definitions and recognition criteria for those elements in the Frameworl

2.7 Moateriality and aggregation
CPGCBL presents separately cach material class of similar iterns and flems of a dissimilar nature or
function unless they are mmaterial Financial statements result from processing large munbers of
transactions or other evems that are aguregated mto classes accordmg 1o their nature or function,
BED R\
= Yo
Mg,

x
e
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1.8 Offsetting
CPGCBL does not offset assets and labiliies or meoms and expenses, unless required or permitted by
an IFES.

2.9 Comparative information and re arrange me nt the reof
Cormparative mlormation hag been discloged in regpect of the one year period trom 01 July 2023 10 30
June 2024 for all numeric mformation n the finaneial statements and also the namrative and deseriptive
information where it i relevant for understanding of the current vear's financial stalemenis.

Figures for the peried ended on 30 June 2024 have been rearranged wherever considered necessary to
ensure comparability with the current period.

2.10 Components of Financial State ments
The fmancial statements mehde the followng components as per LAS-1: "Presentation of Fmancial
Statements”
i, Statement of Financial Pogitions;
i Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensme Income:
ik Statement of Changes in Equity;
. Statement of Cash Flows;
v, Accounting Policies and Explanatory Wotes.

2.11 Statement of cash flows
The Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared under Tndirect Method® in accordance with the
requirements of L[AS 7: Statement of Cash Flows.

2.12 Consistency of presentation
The presentation and classification of all tems in the financial statements have been retained from one
period to another period except where it i8 apparent that another presentation or classification would
be more appropriate with regard to the selection criteria and application of accounting policies or
changes required by another IFRSs,

As required wnder the provision of the Intemnational Financial Reporting Standards in the presentation
of financial statements, Statement of Comprehensive Income for the preceding vear have to reflect
the resulis of continuing operations and discontinued operations.

Faor the year under review. no such disclosure is required because there is no such indication of
cizcontinuation of business during the vear and in foreseeable fuiure,

2.13 Reporting period
The financial statements of the Company are made up for the period from 01 July 2023 to 30 e

2024,
2.14 Date of authorization for issue of the financial state ments
The financial siatements were authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 26 November 2024,

3 Summary of significant accounting policies
Basis of accounting policies
CPGCBL selects and applies its accounting policies consstently for smilar transactions, other events
and conditions, unless an IFRS specifically requires or permits categorizations of items for which
different policies may be appropriate. The accounting policios set out below have been apphed
congistently in all material respects to all period presented in these fmancial statements,

|"-t‘1}:‘t'ﬁ.-\{hl‘|
(= x|
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3.2

3.3

Changes in accounting policies

CPGCBL changes its accounting policy onby if the change is required by an TFRS or results in the
financial statements providing reliable and more relevant information about the effects of transactions,
other events or conditions on the entity's financial position. financial performance or g¢ash flows.
Changes m accounting policies are to be made through retrospective application by adjusting opening
balance of each affected components of equity L . as if new policy has always been applied.

Changes in accomnting ¢stimate s
Estimaies arize because of uncerfainties inherent within themn, judgment is required bul this does not
undermmine reliabiity, No such changes in accounting estimates have been made during this period.

Property, Plant & Equipment

a. Recognition & Meas ure ment

Tangible fixed assels are accounted for according to IAS-16 : Properiy, Plant & Equipment at
historical cost ks accumulated depreciation. Historical cosis nelude expenditure that are directly
gtiributable to the acquisition of ems, Subsequent costs are neluded in the aszet™s carrying amount or
recognized as scparate asscts, as appropriate. only when it s probable that future sconomic benefits
associated with the items flow to the Conpany and the cost of the tem can be measwred reliably. ATl
other repats and mamtenances are charged to the Un-allocated Expense heoad during the financial
period in which they are incurred.

b. Depreciation

Depreciation of all property and assets is computed using the straight line method. But ne depreciation
ig charged on Land and Land Development. Depreciation on opening balance i charged at the full
rate while on addifions during the wear depreciation is charged at half of the full rate. In case of
disposal of fixed assets, no depreciation is charged m the vear of disposal.

On addition

Particulars On opening (Half of the
balance
rate)

Building 3.20% 1.60%
Office space at Eskaton 3.20% 1.60%
Plant and machinery 3.2004 1.60%
Furniture and fixture 3.20%% 1.60%%
Civil worls 3,200 1.60%
Office equipment 20.00% 10.00%%
Wehicles 9.00% 4 504
Distribution Sub-Station 33/11 KV 3.33% 1.67%

Intangible assets

Intangible assets are identifiabls non-monetary assets which lack physical substances; & scparable
and thus saleable and whose economic benefits are expected to flow to the entity. The Company
curently did not recognize any such mtangible asset under TAS 38,

Forcign curre ncy transactions

Foreign currencies are converfed into Bangladesh Taka at the rates and date of the corresponding
withdrawal from the Loan Account as per Section 209 of Subsidiary Loan Agreement [SLA)
berween Government of Bangladesh and Coal Power Generation Company Bangladesh Liniled dated
28th July 2015, The Government of Bangladesh shall bear the gom / loss arising oul of foreign
currency ranslation as per (Section no.2.03) of SLA,
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3.5

3.6

3.8

3.9

310

Assets and their valuation

a. Capital work in progress

The enfity recognizes is ongoing projects cost as Capital Work in Progress. Capital Work in
Progress consists of all directly atiributable costs related to individual projects . No depreciation i
charged on CWIP balance. After the completion of the project the amount expensed for the project
shall be transferred to fixed aszets. Fmancing of CWIP expensez comprisez of CPGCBL own fund,
GoB ADP allocation snd Project Loan (PL) from JICA.

b. Resettlement assistance policy

CPGCBL has ongoing Resetilement Assistance program for matarbari 2%600 MW USCCFP Project
and Bangladesh-Singapore T00MW USCCEP Project. Resetllement Assistance is provided to Entitled
Persons (EPs) based upon the “Entitlerment Matrix™ Approved by CPGCEL Board.

Impairment of assels
As per TAS-36 Impairment of Assets, there is no technological, market, economigal or legal indication
of impaiment of assets.

Cash and cash equivalent

Cash and Cash Equivalents comprise of cash and short-term deposit balances having maturity of three
months or kss which are subject to insignificant change in fair value from the date of acquisition. The
company ulilizes the fund to meet its short term obligations.

Advance & prepayments

Advances are inifially measured at cost. The company's advances are usually not subject to change in
farr value subsequently. Prepayments comprise of Advance tax deducted against [nterest mcome
carned on FDR and SND Accounis,

Share capital

The Authorized Share Capital of the Company amounts to Tk 10,000 (Ten Thousand) Crore
(100000000 No. of Ordinary Share of Tk 1000 each) and Paid-up Capilal amounts to
Tk.11.388.362,000.00 (11,388,362 Ordinary Shares of Tk.1000 each) issuved to Government of the
Peoples Republic of Bangladesh as shown in Note 11,

Non-operating income
This comprizes of bank inferest, office rent and income from other sources.

Income Tax

Current tax
The applicabls Tax Rate for the Company is 27.50%. (See Note 31)

Tax deducted at sources is shown as advance ncome tax which are regovered/adjusted against tax
liability at the time of assessment.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax 2 computed on taxable and deductible temporary differences . Due o carcy forward of
business losses in the future. CPGCBL has Deferred Tax Asset in excess of Deferred Tax Liability at
the year end. IHowever, deferred tax incorne has not been recognized due to consideration of the
criteria piven m [AS 12 para 36.
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3.11

3.12

3.13

Interest on long term loan from BPDB

From the initial stage, to meet the pre-operational day to day expenses of the corporate office, the
Company has been faking long term loan from BPDB at 3% compound interest per annum as per
Establis hment Support Agreement (ESA).

Contingenf liabilities and assets

Contingent liabilities and assets are current or possible obligations or assels, arising from pasi events
and whose existence is due to the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertan future
events which are not within the control of the Company. In accordance with IAS 37: Provision.
Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets the entity has a number of pendmg hfigations
including (a) arbilration case 28000/HTG filed by the EPC contractor STIC to the International
Chamber of Commerce (ICC) for Acceleration Cost, Additional Cost, COVID-19 claim and VAT
claim for tk. 1342.14 crore. CPGCBL has appointed an international lawyer to defend the case. A
possible obligation may arise out of the case. However. the amount of obligation can not be determined
with certainty and an amicable settlement & also under the consideration of the both the parties. (b)
Mr. Royees Uddin, an Entitled Person (EP) under Matarbari 2* 600MW projects land acquisition has
filed an arbitration Appeal suit no 01/2015 against CPGCBL. Agamst the suit CPGCBL has filed writ
petition no. 1B61/2016. Based on the consequence of the writ petition CPGCBL filed civil petition
n0.87/2018 to appellate division. A possible obligation may arise out of the case. However, the amount
of obligation can not be determined with certamty . {¢) Mr. Mir Jalal Uddin Ahmed. Muanagng
Director of BF International has filed writ petition no. 15914/2017 agamst CPGCEL on the ground of
cancellation of contract with BF international. A possible obligation may arise out of the case.

However, the amount of obligation can not be determined with certainty. {d) Abdullah Construction
Limited has filed case no. 2182020 aganst CPGCBL on the ground of cancellation of contract by
CPGCBL. A possible obligation may arise out of the case, However, the amount of obligation can not
be determined with certainty. (e) Abdullah Construction Limited has filed arbitration miscellaneous

case no. 351/2024 apainst CPGCBL on the ground of cancellation of contract by the CPGCBL. There
& no such indication of possible obligation under this case. Apart from that. the entity has Provisions
for Taxation in the fmancial year ended on 30 June 2024, Current fax provision has been recogmized
according to the best estimates of the current obligation as a resuli of past events.

Employee benefit schemes

Contributory provident fund

The Company mamtams a Contributory Provident Fund (CPF) account for all regular employees. This
% a defined coniribution scheme as per IAS 19 Employee Benefits. All permanent employees
contributes 10% of their basic salary fo the Provident Fund and the Company also makes equal
contribution.

7BED 3\
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Gratuity fund
The Company maintains an approved Gratuily Fund (GF) account for all regular employees. This is a
defined benefit scheme as per [AS 19: Emplovee Benefits. The amount of gratuity is computed at the

rate of 2.5 (two & half) month's basic pay for each completed year of service or any part thereof of
mininmum 180 days. The pay last drawn shall be the basis for such computation.

Group insurance scheme

The company mamtains a group life msurance scheme with Delta Life Insurance Company Ltd. All
regular employees are entitled to the group life insurance benefit from the date of joining,
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5.1

5.2

Amount in Taka

30 June 2024 | 30 June 2023
Propsriy, plant and ¢guipment
AL Cost
Opening balance 16,200,017.786 239830780
Add: Addition doring the year 2 245 SET 2354455
Add: Transfer/ Adpstment - 16,658,773,511

16,209.263,373 16,901,017,786

B. Accumulated depreciation

Opening balance 7271722 B5492 483
Add: Charged during the vear 16,860,952 11,779,239

114.141.674 07,271,722
Writien down valae (A-B) 16, 795,121,699 16.503. 746,064

For detaik please refer to Annexurs- A,

Capital work in progross

Matarbari 2x600 MW Ula Super Critical Coal Fired Mote- 5.1 419 480,561 385 3.32364E+11
Power Project

Frasibility study & construction of gas transmission ne  Mote- 5.2 135416586 13941 6586,2
for S00-G000W LIWNG Based Combined Cyvele Power

Plant Project

419.619,977.971  332.503,327,693

For details please refer to Annexsore-B

Matarbari 2x600 MW Ulra Super Critical Coal Fired Power Project

Opening balancs 332.363.911.106 252292 588,003
Add: Addition during the vear 104 401 87 78S 80071323103
436,855,198.891  332,363.911,106
Less: Transfer! Adjustment 17,374,637 306 -
Closing balance 419 .480.561,385 332.363.911.106

Feaszibility study & constrmction of gas transmission line for S00-600MW LNG Based Combined Cyvele
Power Plant Project

Opening balance 139.416,586 132341057
Add: Addiion durmg the year - TO74.629
Closing balance 139,416,586 139,416,586

This project was ended on 30 June 2023, The project's Project Completion Report (PCR) B yet fo be sent to
TMEDVERIDY, Afier the igsuance of PCE. this project's CWIP balances shall be transfemred to property, plant and
equipment and profit or loss account as apphicahle.

Security deposit

Office space - Borak Fesl Estate (Pvt.) Ltd, 2,100,000 2,100,000
Power conncetion - Coxbazar PB3 19.600 19,600
Power camection - DPTDXC Z00.000 SO0, 000
Lease of ferry ghat - BWDB 270,000 270,000
District Ansar adtant, Cox's Bazar BG3.975 R63,973
(43 Securs Solutions Bangladesh Ld 35000 36,000
s 3,589,575 3,584,575

FOEL A
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6.1

7.1

7.2

8.1

Diselosure of segurity deposits as per para F of Schedule X1, Part-1. The Companics Act, 1994
Amount in Taka

Security deposit considered pood n respect of which the company s

tully secured,
Security deposit comidersd doubtful or bad.
Security deposits due by common msns ganment

The maxmum ameunt of security deposits due by any dimctor or

other officer of the Company.

Advances and prepaymenfs
Temporary advanee [(Note- 7.1)
Advance to owside parties (Mote- 7.2

Temporary advance

ASC writh C&F agents

Trran Savkesr, DM (Company Affans)
bde. Diepayvan Paul, SE

Ir. Md. Matior Rahman, T0CGM

M. Mohammad Fazlul Karim, TG
bdr. hd. Mahnmod Alsm, SE

bz, dd. Abu BEavhan Sarker, Xen
b, Bd. Robul Hasan, Xen

Id, Tozammiel Hossain, Xen

br. AFM Eokanuweaman, SE

Idr. BESh Thansikul Hasan, SDE
bdr. Sheikh Sazzadur Rahman, T
e, Sumaiva Suliana, ARl

bdr. Hasan bia, AW

Mi. Rashedul Bag, DM

My, Md. Adnan Theahim, SE

hdr. hd. Biplob Hogsain, Ak

bdr. Beza Md. Tanvic Hasan, Abd

Advance to ouiside parties
Cuorrant accounts- Custems (Chattogram)
Current accounts- Customs ([Dhaka)

rher Receivables
Recoivable for Commuzgionmg Cosl (Mote 8.1}
Recemnvable from Other Parties (Note 8.2)

Recgivable for Comnissioning Coal
COipenmg Balance

Addition during the periced

Recenved during the peviod

Clezing Balance

30 June 2024 30 June 2023
3.5B9.575 3.589.575
Wil il
il Hil
il Mil
3,589,575 3,589,575
4030770 1385123
457,736,573 362,800,845
461,767,443 364,156,969
1,033,814 1,009,159
40,000 -
- 50,000
15,000 -
148,000 =
- 50,000
127260 =
16914 -
45 000 -
G2, 160 =
3,240 41,520
12724586 58,376
26,500 -
&1 400 -
21.076 =
- 129817
1127310 -

- 47251
4,030,770 1,386,123
41E,884 385 237307066

3B.RIIIEE 125493780
457,736,673 362,800,845
17,374,637,506 -
274R1.302 31473489
17,402, 118,808 31.473.489

17374637506

17,374,637,506

Other receivable represents the amount receivable from BPDE as part of energy suppled out of the
commissioning coal used in the first and second unit of Matarbari 2*%500 MW USCCPFP. During the period July
2023 to Tune 2024, CPGCBL generated a tofal of 283,26 crore BWh of clectricity. The average vate of cnergy
payvment for the perind i= ik 6. 1337052167 kwh, BPDB uwsed the monthly enecgy payment rate of BCPCL as

reference for CPGCEL's energy payment agninst conumissionmng coal nsed during the period,
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8.2

8.2.1

14

Receivable from Other Parties
Electriity bill BIFFCL

Cias bilk BTFPCL

House rent- BIFFCL

Security service salary- BIFFCL

Service charge of office space- BIFPCL
House rent- Bank Asia, Matarbari branch
Service charge- Bank Asia

Houge rent- CPA

Service charge- CFA

Lease rent receivable (FGCR)

MIVC consulfancy (Overpavinent)
Surndromo Corporanon 1.2 (Owverpasroent)
Receivable from Geamity Fund {Excess Amount Transferred)
Interest recervable (MNote- 8.2.1)

Interest receivable

FDE no 260, Pubali Bank Lid.

FDR nie 294 Pubah Bank Lid.

FDE no. 286, Pubali Bank Lid,

FDR no 212365, Agrani Bank Lid.
FDE no. 841327, Janata Bank Ltd.
FDE nw, 62655000001 Bank Asia Lid.
FDE ng. 4301, Janata Bank Ltd

FDE. no. 0526, Janata Bank Ltd.

FDR ne 22848, Janata Bank Ttd.

FDR ne. 3246, Janata Banle Lid,

FD'E no. 5147, Rupali Bank Lid.

FIOE no.4821, Social [slami Bank Ltd..
FDE ne 623574- Apgrani Bank Lid,
FDR 0o 4030203 A grani Bank Ltd,

Investment in FINE

FDR Mo, 260, Pubali Bank Ltd,, HIC Branch

FD)RE MNa. 2846, Pubali Bank Lid,, HIC Branch

FDE MNa. 254, Pubali Bank Ltd , HIC Branch

FDE Mo. 212365, Agrami Bank, HIC Branch

FDR Mo. 841327, Janata Bank Lad., A, Goni Rd. Branch
FDR No. 4821, Sacial Islami Bank Ltd.. Bashunshara Br,

Cash and cash e gquivalents
Cash in hand
Cash gt bank (Note- 10.1)

Amount in Taka

30 June 2024 | 30 June 2023

2R0349 124478
6480 3240
3410004 1,790 200
316800 158,400
103332 51667
20,064 21,120
3000 3,000
440,000 250,800
50,000 30,000
150,000 S0.000
T2284599 856,544
2077540 13,599,087
5,670,303 -
7724 441 B.094.556
27,481,302 31,473,489
1,341 362 S04, 158.00
1137066 TR2257 00
1516441 1,043, 188,00
= 1,289, 716.00
- 000,493, 0
- 40,504
RE2 154 T25.000
882,194 725,000
RE2.194 725,000
- 3925
- 20,078
G&0.095 327928
402295 309219
& 7592
7,724,441 8,004,556
33185381 31.207.337
44 962 188 4] 513 521
33,189,050 31206390
- 52538682
- 54,101,021
32,813,606 30,930,000
143,450,425 241.596.951
235381 440,090
549,107 426 678,342,530
549,346,808 678,782,621
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100

Cash at hanlk

Bank Asin Lid, (AAZ-083536000010)
Janata Bank (ASC-01001 22508521
Tanata Bank Lid. ( ASC-004002728)
Jonats Bank Lid, { ASC-004007542)
Janmata Banlk (ASC-01002241604020)
Personal Ledger Account -JBAS (Matarbari Project)
Semali Bamk L. [ AAC-0000200000259)
SAFE Account, Bangladesh Bank

FIDR with Tanara Bank Lad, (AAC-01002242032445)
FIDR with Janata Bank Ld (A/C-0926)
FDE with Tanara Bank Lid(A/C-2848)
FI2R with Janata Bank Lud, (ASC-4301)
FDE with Rupali Bank Lid (A/C-5147)
FDE with Agrani Bank { ASC-623579)
FIZRE with Agrani Bank (AC-403023)
FDE with Bank Asia Ltd {AAC-5739), Mohalchali Br.
FIDE with Bank Asia Lid {ASC-5740), Mohakhali Be.

FDDR with Boank Asias Ltd.{ AC-62655000010)

Amount in Taka

30 June 2024 | 30 June 2023

139,176,363 23 466,733

318241 310,594

Ak B4R 305 67,296,321

1L.B63,657 4275 805

4,406,172 5663915

220048 229 78R

i 2TT 340,498

11,673,029 11,020,672

53466305 50,000,000

53 466305 50,000,000

53466305 S0, 000,000

= 52,341,816

55 620 408 52 617652

22,572,388 21,518442
50,000,000 L
50,000,000 -

- 12,453,888

249, 107,426 678,342,530

Cagh and cagh eguivalents comprisgeg of cagh in hand and cagh at bank mcluding fived depogitz. having maturity of
three months or kess, which sre available for use by the Company without any restrictions and insgnificant ©hange
in wahe.

11 Share capitnl
Authorize d share capigal

100,000,000 Ordinaey Shares of Tl 1000 each

Tssued, subscribed and paid up capital

100, D, O, D0

100, GO0, 00, 0

11,388,562 wpdinary shares of Taka 1.000 each fully paid up 11.388.562.000 1.462.502.0010
The Shargholding pogition of the Company are a; onder :
51 Mo ™ame of Represemnted ™. of Huolding AS at As at
3 Share holder by 5 haore %0 20 June 2024 0 June 2023
1 Ministiy of Power,  |Senior Secretary 11,388,555 | 99.9999%, 11,388.5535,000 1462 495,000
Eneigy and Minesal |/Secretary, Power
Resources (GOBY} | Dnision
2 Bangladesh Power |Chaioman, BP DB 2 0.00002% 2,000 2,000
Drevveloprnent Board
3 |Government of the  |Senior Secretary’ 1 0.00001%% 1,000 1000
People's Repubbc | Secretary, Gnergy
af Bangludesh aned hneral
(GOB) Ersources Division
£ Government of the  |Sanior Secragary’ 1 LR U] 1.000 100
Peaople's Republic Secretary. Foance
of Bangladesh ivision
(GO0
5 Covernment of the  |Senior Sccretasy’ 1 00000 2 1,000 1,000
Peoples Republic of |Secretary, Ministry
Bangladesh (GOB) |of Shipping
(1] Government of the | Joint 1 000001 % L1000 1000
People's Republic Secretary{Dev),
of Bangladesh Porarer Dibnsion
(GOR)
7 Cfice of the BAd=mber {Canmpeiny 1 0.00001% 1,000 1.000
Mermber (Company | Affairs), BPDE
Affaius), BPDE
Tortal 10 %% 11,388,562,000 1, 462,502,000
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Amount in Taka

30 June 2024 | 30 June 2023
12  Government equity
Share money deposit (Mote -12,1) 1.131 264,550,585
Equity from the government agamst ADP (Mote -12.2) 255.939,172,6%4 204,798,535,372
255,939,173.826 205.063,085.958
CPGCBL™s equity Tk 2559309,172684, represents the financing for the implementation of Matarbari 2*6000W
USCCFPF agamst GoB ADT incloding JICA Project Loan (PL). This project s still under implementation and the
terwre of the project shall continue 1l June 2026, CPGCRL shall continue to receive GoB ADP ncluding JICA
Project Loan {PL) till the end of this project.. As per the letter no. 07.00.0000.103.12.002.19-83, Date: 07 August
2024 and letter no. 07.00.0000.103.18.002.19-739, Date: 22 Apeil 2024 jssued by the Ministcy of Finance, the
maney that CPGCBL receives throngh LA (loan Apgreement) and SLAs (Subsidiary Loan Agreemsnt) as equity
from government shall be converled into ordinary share capiial within two (2) months from the last draw down,
As of 30 June 2024, the project is stll ongomg and CPGCEL is yet to recetve final mstallments against the project.
Congequenily. the Bouity fiom the govermment againgt ADP can not be converled into equity as per the
notification (Wotification No. 146 FRC/AdminNotification2020/01} issued by FRC regarding Accounting and
Bepoiting on Share Money Depos,
12.1 Share money deposit
Openmg buknce 264,550,586 235,706,586
Add: Received during the period’ Transfer 345 2654 550,000
Leas: Transfer to paid up capital 264,550,000 239,706,000
Closing balange 1.131 264.550,586
12.2 Equity from the government against ADP
Eqquity through GOB (Note 12.2.1) 30,603.758.915 34433269460
Equity from GoB through JICA (Note 12.2.2) 225335413779 170365265911
255939.172.694  204,798.535,372
12.2.1 Equity through COB
Opening baknee 34.433.269.460 28,346,347,997
Addition during the year 3,832.000,000 6,243,694 200
Adjustment /Refund io Govi./ Transfer to Paid-Up Capilal (5,661,510,545) (156,772.730}
Closing balange 30,603,758,915 34.433,269,460
Breakup of GoB Equity Transferred to Paid Up Capital
Bangladesh Smgapors TOIMW USCCFPE Propect 3975443472 -
CPGCBL-Swnitoms 1200MW USCCFEPP Project 5.608.979,673 -
CPGCBL-Sumitoms 12000W USCCFEP FS Project 54,187401 -
Wind Mapping Project at Matarbazi Islond 22,500,000 =
9,661.510,545 -
i A
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Amount in Taka

30 June 2024 | 30 June 2023

12.2.2 Equity from GoB through JICA

14.1

14.2

13

14

Opening balance 170,365,265,911 128,838,685972
Addition during the year 54.970,147 868 41.526,575.93%
Adpustment Refind to Govt./ Transfer to PPaid-Up Capital - -
Closing balance 225,335,413,77%  170,365,265.911
Retained e arnings

Opening balance (1,370,293,314) (1,036,143,176)
Addiless): Met profit{loss) after tax for the year (462,863,008 (334,150,138)
Closing balance (1.833,156.412) (1.370.293.314)

Loan from BPDE

Openmng balance 376,225,325 376,225,323
Add : Received during the vear - -
Closing balance 376,225,325 376,225,325

Break-up of loan from BPDE :

Preliminary expenses -refundable (Note 14.1) 2725325 2,725.325
Received a5 Loan 1,000,000 1,000,000
Loan adjustment as transferred to paid up capital {10.000) {10,000)
Luong lerm Joan - a1 3% inlerest per vear (Mote 14.2) 372 510,000 372,510,000
376,225,315 376,225,325

Prelimnary expenses Th 2.725325/- paid by BPDB is refindable to them as per decision of 15t (Agenda no.
1.03) Board Meeting dated 25 September 2011

The Compamy at inttial stage has borrowed Tk 372,510,000/~ from BPDB as long term koan at 3% inferest per
apnum, to operate the activities of corporate oifice as per wipastite BExtablishment Support Agreement [ESA)
amang the Government, BPDB and the Company (CPGCEL) signed an 10 October 2013.The lban along wirh
3% compound inlerest will be adjusted with sale of electricity 1o BPDB through PPA o be corveried as equity as
the case may be (ESA 3.02). Interest accrued under this loan has been presented separatzaby on note L2

Operating Loan from GoB

Opening balance - -
Add; Beceived during the year 142,634,000 -
Less: Adustrment Refund to Govt. Treasury - -
Clozing balance 142,634,000 -

Operating loan from the Minstry of Fisance has been taken for mamtaining the essential {Salaries, Allowances
and Office & Administrative) expenses of CPGCBL. This loan bears 3% sinple interest with 5 year grace period.
The principal and interest of the loan is due for payment in 15 years after the grace period.

Annual Report 2023-24 : = H
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Amount in Taka

30 June 2024 | 30 June 2023

Crovernment lpan- ADP
Oipening balance 22909321373 18.851.373.,731
Add: Received during the year (Mote 16,10 3.BEE. 000,000 4162462 800
Less: Adjustment Refind to Govt, Treasury - {104,515 158)

26797321 373 22909321373
Liess: Transfer to Current Portion
Principal Payable for GoB-Matarbari Project G78273.974 -
Closing balance 26,119,047.59% -

Long term GoB- ADP loan's current portion has been transferred to current portion of long termn debt for

Matarbar 2*60000W project.

16.1 Project wise GOB loan
Matarbagi 2¥600 MW propct JBEE.000,000 4.1 60.000,000
LNG Based S00-G00 MW Mitaui project - 2200000
CPGCBL-Sumitoma 1200 MW land acquisition project - 262 800
3888000000 4,162.462,800
17 Governmend loan through JICA
Opening balance 113,576.343.941 5892457315
Add: Becsived during the year 36.646.765,246 27,584, 386.626
150,223 609,188 113,576,843 941
Less: Transfer to Current Portion
Principal payable for DPL, BD-P76 1958 253 283 -
Closing balance 150.025.355.905  113.576,843.941
Long term koan's current poition for JICA DEPL-BT P76 hag been traniferred to cuprent portion of long term debt.
171 Break up of government loan through JICA
JCA DPL A/C-BD-I'76 11.696.943 702 11,895 156985
JICA DPL ASC-BD-PE3 10215535091 10.215,535,091
JNCA DPL A/C-BD-Poa 3239172074 3230172973
JICA DPL ASC-BD-P103 16,972 ,065,699 16,972,065,699
NCA DPL A/C-BD-P106 40,732 Ba2 654 40451 362 331
JICA DPL ASC-BD-P118 IBTUS A2 586 30,803,510,862
JCA DPL ASC-BD-P125 28373351,199 -
150,025,355,905 113,576,843 942
Ot of Japan International Co-operation Agency (JICA) fund, during the financial year the Government
dishwrged an amomt of Tk %1,616.213.115 {under BD-P 106, BD-PI118 & BD-P125) to CPGCBL aganst
Anmual Development Progrem for Matarbari 2x600 MW Ulra Super Critical Coal Fired Project. As per
Subsidiary Loan Agreement, Taksa 36,648,765 246 being Forgign Aid Loan (40%) and Taka 54,970,147 869 being
equity (60%). The first installment of principal and interest pavable on TICA DPL-BD P76 i due for payment on
June 20, 2025 as per SLA BID-F 76, Section 2,03,
18  Imterest payable on loan
Interest payable on loan- BPDBR 2152330937 158 004,057
Inteiest payable on loan- JICA (Mate 18.1) 7053978608 5.504,758.920
Interest payable an loan- GoB ADP (Note 18.2) 1.005,557.018 2312626643
AED 28y #,279,206,563 $,415,389,619
'|',:_:= - "-n_;
I :-r . -_{::._.l
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18.1

18.2

14

20

21

Amount in Taka

30 June 2024 | 30 June 2023

Interest pavable on loan-1YPL JICA

Interest on JICA DPL (BD-P76.88.56.105,106.118 & 125) BA34.351.560 5504, 758,520

Lesa: Transfer to Current portion

Interest payable for DPL, BDD-I'76 1.440.972,952 =
7,053,278.008 -

The entre amount of accumulsted IDC the 1440972952 for DPL accoumt BD-P76 15 due for pavment on 20
Tune 2025 with the st mstallment aa per the respective SLA. This amount has been tanaferred to current
portion.

Interest pavable on loan- GaB ADP

Interest payable on loan (Matarbari)- GOR 2,053,155 348 LA, 102 69
Interest payable on loan (Ban.-Sing. }- GOR 347,797,742 468 2RERTI
Interest payabls on loan (Wind Map. )= GOB 944,121 788,121
Tnterest payable on lorn (LNG Project)- GOB 4 544 BT 3316270
Interest payable on loan (Sumitome Land Acg. - GOR 456,310,283 344,130,690
3,063,152,306 2,312.626,643
Liess: Transfer to Current portion
Interest payable on loan (Matarbai)- GOR 2,053,155,348 -
1,009.997.018 2.312.626,643

The entire amount of accumulated IDC the 2,053,155,348 for GoB loan (Matachari Project) is due for payment on
03 December 2024 with the first imnstallment a5 per the Loan Agreement (LA} to be signed between CPGCBL &
the Ministry of Finance, This amomnt has been transferred to current portion. The remaming (oB loans are still
under the provieion af 10 years grace perind and the Interest payable thereon has been clssified a5 non-current
babilities gince they ars payabls after one year

Current Portion of Long Term De bt
A, Debt Service Liability (J1CA DFPL)

Interest payable for DI'L, BD-P76 14405972952 -
Principal payable for DPL, BD-PT6 198,253,283 -
Sub-Total (A) 1,639.226.235 =
B. Debt Service Liability (GoB-Matarbari Project)

Interest payable for GoB-MMatarbari 2.053,155348 -
Principal payable for GoB- Matarbati 678,273,974 L
Sub-Total (B) 2,731.429.322 -
Total (A+B) 4,370.655.557 3

Cugvent portion of long term delt represents the amomt transferred fiom long term JTICA DPL aceount BID-P74
and long term CoB-Matarbari Project loan and imterest therson to be repaid within one year.

Liabilitic s for capital ¢xpenditure

Techno Ventuwres Ltd.-Pkg 4.9 110,068 110,068
Abduliah Constroection & Co. 7322867 TI22.567
7.432.936 T.432,936

Provision for income tax
Provision for income ax (Note- 21.1) 33,540,657 33,012,735

Advance meome tax (Mote- 21.2) SR D 32,721,660 29858133
'i:}" "-;',_J;l 818,997 3,154,602
o

r.
ey
B
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Amount in Taka

30 June 2024 | 30 June 2023

21.1 Provision for income tax
Opening balance 33,012,735 21,362 484
Add: Provision made during the year 31,988,394 33,012,734
63,001,129 54.375.21%
Leas: Adjustment during the year 31,460472 21,362,484
Closing balance 33,540,657 33,012,735
21.2  Advance income tax
Opening balance 20 B58 133 20.540,065
Add: Addition during the year 32,524,538 29,858,130
Less: Adjustment during the year 30,061,012 20,540,062
Closing balance 32,721,660 29,858,133
This represents advance income tax deducted at sowcee from interest mcome of SND aceount & FDR which is
adjstable with corporate income fax paid in particular assesament year,
22 Provision for resettle ment assistance
Opening balance 1,084,000 1,304,000
Add: Matarbari (226000 MW Project 26,002,171 220,000
27.086.171 1.524,000
Less: Payment during the year 24 446490 440,000
Closing balance 21,639,679 1,084,000
23 Accrued expenscs
Audil fees payable 221490 207.000
Security deposit-Contractors & supplier 30246218 53,839 267
VAT payable 1.214.049 755297
Withholding taxes L100,570 634,446
Provision for bank charge, exchange rate-LNG - 32,500
Addvancs bouse rent- Ogion LLA 121,500,000 121,500,000
Advance house rent- CPA - 83,600
Stamp duty 23 200 25390
IT payable on project works (PA) - 1,579,556
VAT Payable on project works (PA) - 2360335
Salaries payable 11,647 -
NIS Awards & Rewards Payable 126,539 -
Provision for Medical Reimbursement 756,006 -
Provision for Training & Fducation Expense 1,205,594 -
TDS on salaty 1,240 513,227
156,409,653 181,589,618
24 Other accrnals
Payable to outzide parties 200,000 200,000
397m SMD CV-VAT adpustment 1673038 167,302
367,303 367,303
SHED T
(1% s i' |
w‘-r-\.. ¥ 1)
CPGCBL ] Annual Report 202324 8




5

26

27
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Amonnt in Taka

01 July 2023 to

01 July 2022 to

30 June 2024 30 June 2023

Revenueg 2 &
The Company has not gone into opcration as vet, therefore there is no revenue to report.
Cost ofsales
Pomary Fuel (Coal) - -
Secondary Fuel(TTSD) - -
Operotion and Maintenance Expense - -
Fersonnel Expense - -
Office and Admmistrative Expense - -
Adminisirative cxpenses
Personnel Expense 157532 688 122 228 046
Allowances- officers & stafl B7.820.624 53.659.701
Other Benefits- officers & staff 90372123 66,186,720
Office & Administrative 63579272 151230074
Eepair & Muointenance 21,758,996 14518462
Operation & Mainlgnance To02256 -

428,665,950 407,823,003
Transler to Matarbazi Project 103,706,142 107,935,781
Transfor to Corporate Office 324869817 299.8R7.212

Sclling and distribution expenscs -

The Company has not gone nto operation ag yvet. Therefore, there i no 2elling & distribution expenses to

TRpOTT.

Oihe f* ine o

Rental ncome from office space T503,7T04 B.908.174

Imterest income on SMI account 2950113 3,263,006

Interest moome on FOR 39639563 26224497

Leuse rent GO000 &0.000

Income from avction 51,049 900 SEO83.600

Incoma from other sources JADLTT6 6315484
104,695,058 103,754,761

Incoume from other sources inclide the ncome from encashment of Ligquidated Damages (LI} from one
of the contractors, sale of tender documents and income from company's contribution refund from CPE.

Financial exponscs

Interest on loan-BPDB 17,226,851 16,725,128
Intgrest on Igan- Ban Sing, 700 MW projeci-ADFP 79,508,869 79749234
Interest on loan- Wind Mapping Project-ADP 156,000 156,000
Interest on loan (CNG Project)-ADP 1.628 602 -
Laterest on lvan- Sumiterno 120004W LA Project-ADP 112179593 B374.590
210,699 945 105,004,952
Tncome tnx eXpenses
Income tax expensas on house property ncome 1444463 1,870,716
Income tax expsnss on Financial Assets 11,712,161 28 453,976
Income tax expense on other sources meomes 15015451 -
Incormne taf expense on other disallowances 3.EB16.309 2 688,042
o 31,988,394 33.012.734
,Jj;ﬁf\.
(€ al
I"I*f{"l‘tr_: ""?'l
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32 Related party disclosure

Durmg the year the Company carmied out the followmnyg related party transactions. The name of related party and
the namre of transaction and outstanding balances has been disclosed as per the provision of TAS 24.

i P
Name of the Nature of Nature of Tranzactions B:::::u B almaz:h;: =
related party relationship transaction during year 30 June 2024 | 30 June 2024
Loan Under ESA - - 376225323
Bangladesh Power S d ; et
Development S
Board (BPDR) laterest on Losn 215227586
under ESA ] i i
Sale of Energy
Bangladesh Power :
kg | e 17374637506 | 17374637506 :
Board (BPDB) [T i
: Coal
Managing
Director of Power
Power Grid Grid Bangladesh  |Lease of 6 acres
BangladeshPLC  |PLC is a Member |bnd for 35 years B0 0 i
of CPGCBL
Board,
[ |-? ,f-- \ﬁ“; I|
Wah, AS
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Coal Power Generation Company Bangladesh Limited

{(An Enterprize of Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh)
Capital Work in Progress
As at 30 June 2024

Al Mararbard 2xa 00 MW Ulra Super Crideal Coal Fived Power Project

Annexure-B

Adjustme nt¥

Closing balance Closing balance
TParticulars 1 PUbmee I (seion deting a5 on 30 June i A as on 30 June
as on Tt July 2013 the year 2024 asgels cxponses 2024
AT
1 F 3 4=(2+3) 5 6= (4 -5}

Pay and Allowances A9 260,570 103,796,142 #03.056,712 - E03.056,712
Pay of Officar 256441 862 33 A640,606 302.106468 302,106.468
Pay of Staff 101969, 740 16,842 328 L1I8.E12,068 118812068
Allwances 325.759.783 50725 328 376485111 3TE4B5111
Repair, Mainenance S 4339 |85 763,880 5653065 5455065
Rehabhilitation of Transgort

Bank Charges 4.212.462 574924 4. 707 446 - 4797446
Consultancy Fee 4,399.935.977 T52.463.576 5,152.390.553 - 5,152,300, 553
Consultancy Fee (PA} 4311908670 T45915215 5,057,823 B85 = 5,057.823,8R5
Consultancy Fee (GoB ADP) BE.02T 307 G5AE35] Q4 575 R6E - 94575 568
Consultancy (PAR VAT & 1,010,778, 408 198,206,235 1, 200,074,643 - 1209074643
1T

Consultancy (PA)- IT 400,590,522 T513R230 476,128,742 - 476,128,742
Comsultancy (PA) VAT 609, 7E7 B30 1I3158015 72543901 - 731845501

Customs Daty, VAT &
Tax [Mate {a)]

10 456,423,573

4.3835,894.359

14,842,319, 832

14,842 319,932

Advance Income Tax 1242 EE449] 1242 8B4 49| 1,242 584,401
(Impost]

Cuztons Doty {Lenport ) 3,736 404073 517215378 4253 679351 - 4,253 679351
| Eeguiatory Duty (Tmgpeort) 412 387,717 3488067 4658 75.514 - 455 BT5E14
Supplementary Duty (lmport) 2097 554.873 G744, 384 2. TT6.828.208 - 2TTRRISR
Ve Added Tax (Import) 4210218553 1.852.852.108 £,103.051 068 . 6103051068
Erection and 2TB. 167992758 | S0.R86,07R. TR | 369054071556 | 17374637506 | 351679434050
Commissioning Cost

Preparatory Work for PPP 4418225 539 (19740 267} 438008557 - 43090085378
Facifity (Pkg.1.1)

Frocurement of Power Plant 273.748.167.119 S0.905 219,058 364.554.986,178 17 374,637 506 J4TIED B ST
& Port Facilicy (Plg 1.2y

Erecrian & 213,378,092 461 4.885,516,846 18, 263.609.307 - 28.263,609,307
Commiggioning- VAT & IT

Froject Works (T (Fkg.1.11 262,735,735 262,735,735 - 252.735.755
Project Works VAT 262 396.1510 2E2 396151 - 262 396,151
()

Project Works TT (Phg 1.2 4,142,633 964 4,142,633 964 - 4,143 653 964
Project Works VAT IRTI0326.610 4 BRES 516845 23505843 456 - 13595 B43 456
(Plz 1.2

Tnterest During T A0, 861 606 3047245299 10, 548.106,905 - 10.548,106,905
Construction (1DC)

Interest on GOBE Loan 1,496,102 686 S3TM51,65% 24053,155345 - 2053.155,345
Interest on JICA (FA) Loan 5,504, 758,520 2.590,192.640 3454,951.560 - BA94551,560
Non-Residential Bnilding

Civil Works 367,166,325 {13401,595) 353,764,730 - 353,764,730
Office Space, Office 289,017,302 - 289,017,302 - 29017 302
Equipment & Furniore

Office Equipment (Proget 43200181 4320181 4320.181
Area)

Orffice Space Lewve| 17 2TET0E03T - 276,037 - 276702037
FProject Area Furnitire 7995 084 - 7.995.084 - T.995.084
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Clpaing balancs

Auedjues e i

Clasing balance

Particulars ug:n' ::‘Jnly 2023 mﬁ;’:u 2 “‘za:"“ '.:.Tﬂ';.'l',';mf.‘:;' o “'z::‘“
AT
2 pe ] g={X53%) - = {4 -5}

HE- Compgaenis 1.144.503,826 (133,302,726} 1.011.291,100 - 1.0711,201,1010
Frocuremettt of D_E hefer. 4 BO0 {793,044 ) 4006356 - A G D50
(Phg 4.10
Procuremen of Equipoeent, 149,330,347 (17.725.770) 131.613.575 = 131613575
Phg4.11
Procuremert of PN of 290,E50.300 (350414801 255 B4BR14 - 255 B4R 814
(Singie T/L (Angelic) 4.1
Procuremett of PDET of 389044 599 4487 1330 345.073.269 - 345073269
132733 KV Bub-ztation 4.2
Procurement of Conmector, 22824000 {1.430.563) 21193448 - 21,193,448
Pkg 4.3
Procurement of Equipment, 6449975 (530458} SEE0ATT = SE694TT

4.4
I;_rfancmemm of Conducros- 8457674 (10,547 T9E) 47 909878 - 4790 ETE

4.5
%ﬁcmmm of Conducror- 22939230 {1.973.005) 20866225 - 20966 2E5
Plg 4.6
Procurement of SPC Pole. 118,179,936 (11054511 107125475 - 107 125475
Pkg 4.7
Procurement W, Logs Pkg 3354200 (2TT.7ERY J0TEAT2 - 3076472
[ bcurement of D. 19,830,000 (1 824,360 8005 640 - 18.005.640
TransTioermer, Pkﬁ L
Consultancy Secvice (Plg 39600156 (922 B33 1037333 - A10aT333
4.5-11
Procurement of Equiprant, T9.863.575 (2.310.218) 17552050 - 17352950
Pk 4. 1
Procugement of Equipment, 33,960,473 [3.548.892) 30011.581 - 300011581
Phg 4.\-2
RE Componenis- VAT & - 133,662,726 133.662.726 - 133,662,726
HE Cotponsnts- VAT - 635 Tead D48 65764048 65,764 048
RE Corponears-TT - 67898 6T 6T A98.678 hTA0EATE
Regentlement Asgistance 1.510.107.340 118.941.524 1629048, 864 - 1629048, 864
Fegetilamant Azgktance- 263 ZE0.000 269 280,000 - 2p8 3R0.000
Lo O Tirme
Rezattlament Asswiance- 200.200.000 200,200,000 - 200,200,000
Land One Titnel
Resettherment Asshiance- 1020 540 515 44377 263 1 OT3826777 - 1073826777
Land] Tap-LIp)
Resettlerment Assiatance- 3994175 T 56 263 TRA58A3T - TRASRAZT
(Ofharg)
R esattlamant 59506 6595026 - 6505 (6
Assistance; Traming &
Develspment)
Traming & Devekproent ARE.624 ARR524 - 4BE.524
(Frojgct Area)
Electricity Expense Lo243.902 1,422,987 11. 766880 - 11,766,880
\During Construction
Elactricity Bill | Projet Arer) 5,768 050 1422 987 7191057 E T 057
Electrification of Project Area 4575852 - 4575852 - 4575852
Land Acquisition &
Regetlement Plan
Land Acquisition 2,822.895,815 E 2,822 95,815 - 2,822,895, 815
Land Developme ot 689,795,522 24,098,629 713,894,151 - 713,E94.151
Land Development 663,512,354 24,098,629 687510.983 - 587910583
Land Development Tan 25983, 168 - 25583168 - 25.585,168
Vi hicle
Vehiclke for Project 12,421,260 - 12,421,261 = 12421, 260

A, Totnl 332.363,911,105 | 104,491, 287,785 | 436,721,536,164 | 17.374,637,506 | 419.480,561,584
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B. Feasibility Study & Congtruction of Gas Transmission Line for S00-600M W LNG Baged Combined Cycle Power Plant Project
. Adustment! | oo
e[ St | Aumamne | Telrinn e nnt] wmsen
o 5 1 bir =23 1 i) o Emot )] 1 5 Bk =5).
Consuitancy Services (GOHE) 50952333 50952333 - 50552333
Entertainment Fxpense 5T9ER 57 9EE = 57988
Honorarmm 261,774 261,774 - 261,774
Interest on GOB Loan 1316270 3316270 - 31316270
Land Acguisition 62417051 E2417051 - 62 417051
Laned Development 22411170 22411170 = 22411170
C. Total 139,416,587 - 139,416,587 - 139,416,587
Grand Total (A+B) 332,503,327,693 | 104,491,287.785 | 436.860,952,751 | 17,374.637.506 | 419.619.977,971
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Coal Power Generation Company Bangladesh Limited
(An Enterprise of Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh)

State ment of Administrative Expense
For the vear ended on 30 June 2024

Annexure-C
2 Arnount in Talca

EAEREntan 2023-2024 2022-2023
A. Personnel Expenses
Basic Pay of Officer 113,698,865 21,197,614
Pay of Staff 23960713 21 667,082
Salary of Ansar 19,873,110 15,363,350
Total Personnel Expenses 157,532,688 122,228,046
Tronsfer to hMatarbori Progect 52353006.934 54,196,591
Transfer vo Corporate Office 105225754 GE,031.455
B. Allowances -Officers and Staff
House Rent Allvwvances 52.653.867 30448 462
Education Allwances 383,984 259483
Enterta mmernt Allowances 208,719 201,185
Electricity Allowance of Officers 4017330 1,831 443
Transport Allrwances G985, 761 3592416
Propect Allownnce 14 600,061 E326, 712
Special Allowance 5928 684 -
Charge Allowance T3.T04 -
Shilt Truly Allowance 2568395 -
Allowances -Oificers and Staff BT.820.624 53.65%9.701
Transfer to Matarbari Projpect 25707688 24381 277
Transfer to Corporate Office 62112936 20 2TEA24
. Benefit-Ovffice rs and Stalt
Employers Contribution 1o CPF 11325882 B.050.022
Medigal-re-imburggment 13,998,158 8,000,115
Pay Off allowance 2375840 2 045 460
Leave Encashiment TN68.500 5980 866
Festival Borus 25694972 18,002,677
Boighakhi Allowance 2468373 -
Oroup Insurance Promiunn 3,841,030 2,230,993
P ension Contribution to BPDB - T.927
Gratuily Allowances 12,688 263 13.783.036
AP A PI-Bonus 10,811,005 7.906,624
Total Benefit-Oficers and Stalf 90,372,123 66,186,720
Tranzsfer to Matarbari Project 25017 640 28,521,048
Transfer to Corporate Office 63354483 37.663,672
Dx. Office and Administralive Expenscs
Travelling Expenszes-Local 30T2TTR 3,000,638
Traveling Expenzes-Forelgn 551413 -
Comveyanoe 3TE651 318,140
Mobile Expenzes 34,000 22,990
Bouard Meeling Hapenzes 943 332 692,702
Commitiee Meeting Expenzes L0353 476 1284815
Prmting & Stationery Expenses 1.222.047 1.365.621
Postage, Telephone & Telsuraph 1448 859 1,079,601
Taxes, License, Insurance & Fees LOGT.925 1,994,425
Enviromment Cloatance - 143,750
Honorarium-TEC & TOC 186200 83,200
Hongrarimm-Board of Directors 1.209.267 1.381,086
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Amgunt in Taka

St 2023-2024 2022-2023
Bank Charges 19,686 17700
Excige Duty T35.150 343,150
Office Mamtenance 547.136 214218
Service Charges for Office Space 672,719 GESOE1
Security Service Salary 475200 473,200
OiTies Eotertainmernl 315831 25977
Fuoel for Transport 2723430 2118 004
Recrumment affairs expenzes 4990735 453804
Books & Periodical 45,257 322G
Training & Education 3.737.857 1442209
Legnl BExpense 24 476574 222 080
Project Atcn Expenses 1.002 508 970G 552
Consultancy Feos 441 328 -
Buginess Promotion Expenses 1 150480 435,218
Evernt Monagement Expenses 674428 325058
AGHM and BGM Expenses 1,506,028 1,499 780G
Advertiscrment Expenscs 1614191 524 224
Andit Fees 252,540 244,950
Regulaiory Fees 27970 TTLA4T
Consullancy Fee :Sumitomo FS Project - 54191148
Consultancy Fee: Ban-Sing 700 MW project - 71032617
Honorarium : Ban-Sing 7000 W & Sumitomo FS Project - 234,600
Unnayan hMela Expense - -
Electricity Bl 1.561.759 1ABS 102
Workshop / Seminar Expense - -
Liveries Expenses 548217 G14.972
NTS -Avwards & Rewards 151,439 247510
Irnewvation Dapense 235338 134400
Software, Websile & ERP Momtenance 721570 -
Licenging Fees 1904556 -
MMiscellanoous Expanse 15,0040 223 A
Total Office and Administrative Expenses 63,579,272 151,230,074
Transfer to Matarbori Project 654,965 612,100
Transfer to Corporate Office 62924 307 150617974
E. Rgpair and Maintenanco
Wehicle Mamlennnce 2303404 2113724
Repair & Mainienance-Furnmire 215934 TF050
Repair & Maimenance-OfTice Equipment 37341 Z227.705
Depreciation on Assels 16,869,952 11.779239
Offhce Design & Decoration - 3RO 844
Crvil Works Mamtenance 2.331 843 -
Total Repair and M ainte nance 21,758,996 14,518,462
Transfer to Matarbari Project 108215 224,774
Transfer to Corporate Office 21,650,081 14,293 688
F. Operation & Maintenance
Cleaner & Sweeper Service Salary-08& M 353 340 -
Clraning Tools & Mawrials-0 &M T4173 -
Environment, Health & Safety-08& M 2,006,678 -
Liveries & Uniform Expense-Od80hd 1899221 -
Coal Handlng Service Wages-Odahd 3268 840 -

T 602,256 =

Grand Total (A+B+C+D+E+F) 428,665,959 407,823,003
Matarbari Project Total 103,796,142 107,935,701
CPGCE L- "Company" Total 324 869,817 299 .R887.212
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Scan code with a OR code reader-enable mobile
Phone to find out more about the company

COAL POWER GENERATION COMPANY BANGLADESH LIMITED
(An Enterprize of the Governmen? gf the Peaple = Republic of Bangladezh)
Unigue Heights (level-17). 117. Kazi MNazrul Islam Avenue, Dhaka-1217
Phone+88 (2 223228571, Fax +38 (2 9348208, E-maiinfod@rpgobl govbd, Websit= waww ool gouibd



